

EAGL

Ecology's Administration of Grants and Loans



External Users' Manual

December 2017

Updated March 2021

Publication no. 17-01-015

This page purposely left blank

Table of Contents

1	How to use this Manual7		
2	Ecolo	gy's Administration of Grant & Loans (EAGL)	9
3	Syster	m Requirements	11
4	The La	anguage of EAGL	13
5	Tips o	n Using EAGL	15
	5.1	Basic Navigation	15
	5.2	Completing Forms	16
	5.3	Uploading Documents	17
6	The E	AGL Home Page	19
	6.1	Navigating My Home	19
	6.2	Accessing My Training Materials	20
	6.3	Finding Your Applications/Agreements (Parent Documents)	21
	6.4	Finding Subdocuments	23
	6.5	Updating Your Profile	24
	6.6	Updating Your Organization's Information	25
7	EAGL	Role Permissions Overview	27
	7.1	How It Works	27
	7.2	System Roles	27
	7.3	Organization and Document Level Roles Overview	29
	7.4	Updating Roles at the Organization Level	30
	7.5	Updating Roles at the Document Level	32
8	Genei	ral Documents Overview	35
	8.1	Menus Overview	35
	8.2	View, Edit and Complete Forms	36
	8.3	Change the Status	37
	8.4	Access Management Tools	39
	8.5	Examine Related Items	44
9	Apply	ing for a Grant or Loan	47
	9.1	Viewing Available Opportunities and Starting an Application	47
	9.2	Completing Application Forms	49
	9.3	Check for Errors	52
	9.4	Submitting or Canceling Your Application	53
	9.5	Modifying Returned Applications	55

	9.6	What to Expect after Submitting your Application	55
10	Agree	ements	57
	10.1	Drafting your Agreement	57
	10.2	Signing Your Agreement	57
	10.3	Sending Your Signed Agreement to Ecology	57
	10.4	What to Expect After Mailing the Agreement	58
11	Amer	ndments	59
	11.1	Starting the Amendment Process	59
	11.2	Drafting your Amendment	61
	11.3	Signing Your Amendment	62
	11.4	What to Expect After Mailing the Amendment	62
12	Paym	nent Request/Progress Reports	63
	12.1	Initiating a Payment Request/Progress Report (PR/PR)	63
	12.2	Completing the Payment Request Form	64
	12.3	Completing the Payment History Form	69
	12.4	Completing Form D: Contractor Participation Report	71
	12.5	Completing the Progress Report Form	73
	12.6	Submitting a Payment Request/Progress Report (PRPR)	74
	12.7	Modifying a Returned PRPR	75
13	Equip	oment Purchase Reports (EPR)	77
	13.1	Initiating an Equipment Purchase Report (EPR)	77
	13.2	Completing the Equipment Purchase Report Form	78
	13.3	Submitting an Equipment Purchase Report	
	13.4	Modifying a Returned Equipment Purchase Report	82
14	Recip	pient Close Out Report	85
	14.1	Initiating a Recipient Close Out Report	85
	14.2	Completing the Recipient Close Out Report Form	
	14.3	Submitting a Recipient Close Out Report	
	14.4	Modifying a Returned Recipient Close Out Report	
15	Quest	tions	91
	Speci	ific funding program or EAGL questions	91
	Secur	re Access Washington questions	91
Арр	endix	1 - Quick Steps for EAGL Processes	93
	Find A	Applications/Agreements (Parent Documents)	i
		Subdocuments	
Pub	licatio	on 17-01-015 Page 4	4 of 106

Update your Profilei	
Update Your Organization's Informationi	
Manage Rolesii	
Add Signatoriesii	
Submit or Cancel a Document (Change Status) iii	
Modify a Returned Documentiii	
Amend an Agreementiii	
Complete a Payment Request/Progress Report (PRPR)iv	
Complete an Equipment Purchase Reportiv	
Complete a Recipient Close Out Reportv	
Appendix 2 - FAQsi	
Finding Funding Opportunitiesi	
Adding and Editing Peoplei	
Applicationsi	
EAGL System Technical Questionsii	
Environmental Dataiii	
Recipient Contacts Form iv	
Location Formiv	
Payment Request/Progress Reportsv	
Scope of Work – Additional Tasks Form v	
Uploadsv	
Appendix 3 - Role Permissions Tablei	

This page purposely left blank

1 How to use this Manual

If you are new to EAGL, we suggest you first skim sections 2-8 to get an idea of how EAGL works. These sections give details on things like the language of EAGL, finding your way around the system, how your role affects what you can do, uploading supporting documents, and finding Parent or Subdocuments.

If you have used EAGL before, or just want to dive in, you can skip to the process you want to work on. If you get stumped, you can refer back to the first few sections for help.

- **IMPORTANT NOTE** These indicate that work or documents may be lost if you do not pay attention to the warnings.
- **NOTE** These notes provide you with information that clarifies a process or provides more in-depth information.
- Document or Subdocument statuses are in bold text; for example, Agreement Active, Payment Request/Progress Report In Process.
- When the text refers to one of the four menu headings, the text will look like this: Change the Status.
- Appendix 1 has Quick Steps for the EAGL processes for users that just need reminders of steps for an activity.

This page purposely left blank

2 Ecology's Administration of Grant & Loans (EAGL)

Ecology's Administration of Grants and Loans (EAGL) is a comprehensive, web-based grant and loan management system. This is a form and workflow based system; the system provides different forms to users depending on where they are in the workflow. Because of this structure, users always need to know their own role and the status of the document they need to access. Throughout this user manual, we will remind you of the roles and statuses needed to complete a process.

Ecology's grant and loan clients use EAGL to:

- Complete grant and loan applications.
- Download grant and loan agreements and amendments.
- Submit payment requests with progress reports.
- Submit equipment purchase reports.
- Request amendments.
- Upload agreement deliverables.
- Submit close out reports.

The system provides a streamlined application and reporting process for both external clients and Ecology staff.

NOTE

In addition to this manual and help from Ecology staff, you can find YouTube videos about EAGL on Ecology's YouTube site here: <u>https://www.youtube.com/user/EcologyWA/playlists.</u> Select Grant and Loan System Tutorials.

This page purposely left blank

3 System Requirements

To use EAGL, you must have access to the internet and one of the following web browsers:

- Google Chrome
- Edge Chromium
- Mozilla Firefox
- Safari

NOTE

EAGL does not spell check. Web browsers have built-in spell check tools that should work with EAGL.

We do not recommend using Internet Explorer with EAGL.

This page purposely left blank

4 The Language of EAGL

For the most part, the terms used as part of the EAGL system mirror those for processes outside of EAGL. For example, a Project Manager is someone who manages a project; a Financial Manager is someone who is responsible for the accounting side of a project.

There are a few words or phrases that have special meaning within EAGL. Knowing these will help you understand how EAGL works and make this manual more useful to you. They include:

Equipment Purchase Report (EPR). An EPR is a Subdocument with just one form that allows Ecology to track recipient equipment purchases of \$5,000 or more.

Form. Every Parent Document or Subdocument in EAGL consists of one or more forms. For example, an Application (Parent Document) may have 15-20 forms. Some Subdocuments (for example, Recipient Close Out Report) may have only one form.

Parent Document. During the application process, the Application is the Parent Document. If the project is funded, and the Agreement approved/signed, the subsequent Agreement becomes the Parent Document. All other EAGL documents associated with the Application/Agreement are Subdocuments.

Payment Request/Progress Report (PRPR). Before EAGL existed, Ecology used Payment Requests and Progress Reports as part of grant and loan project management. EAGL combined the two documents into one. A PRPR Subdocument consists of several forms – the Payment Request and Progress Report forms make up the core of a PRPR.

Related Items. One of the menu options for any Parent or Subdocument is **Examine Related Items**. For a Parent Document, Related Items are all of its Subdocuments and any system messages related to the Parent Document. Such as PRPRs, Equipment Requests and Close Out Reports. For Subdocuments, Related Items include the Parent Document and any system messages concerning the Subdocument. **Role**. EAGL is a form and workflow system that uses a person's role and a document's status to determine what can be completed in a workflow.

Your role can be different for different documents. EAGL displays your role at the top of both Parent Document (Application Menu) and Subdocument (Payment Request Menu) windows.

Application Menu						
Document Information: WQSWCAP-1517-						
Info Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due		
Application	<u>alarimin da</u>	Fund Coordinator	Amendment Recipient Signatures Received	N/A - N/A 07/30/2015 5:00PM PST		
Payment Request Menu						
Payment Request Menu						
Parent Information: WQC-2016-1 Profile Commence Parent Information:						
-	<u>WQC-2016-</u>					
-	WQC-2016-J Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due		

Status. Every document within EAGL has a status assigned to it. That status changes as a document makes its way through the workflow. The Menu window also displays the document's status.

Subdocument. All EAGL documents that are not an Application/Agreement are Subdocuments.

NOTE
Documents that you or Ecology staff upload to EAGL are NOT Subdocuments.

Workflow. A workflow is a process. It consists of a series of steps that must be completed in a certain order. As a document's status changes, the document is making its way through the workflow.

5 **Tips on Using EAGL**

IMPORTANT NOTE

EAGL undergoes routine system maintenance on Mondays from 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. If you work during this time, you may lose data.

5.1 Basic Navigation

5.1.1 Breadcrumbs

When you are working on a form, EAGL will display a "You are here:" line below the Document information near the top of your screen. These are the breadcrumbs that you can use to navigate back without having to return to the menu for the document.

5.1.2 System Back button

Generally, the system back button will take you to the previous screen. In some situations, the back button may take you several screens back, rather than to your most recent page. To avoid this, we recommend that you use the "You are here:" links (breadcrumbs) or the document number links.

Back Document Information: Parent Information: Details		
You are here: > <u>Site Visit Report Menu</u> > <u>Forms Menu</u> > Site Visit Report Form		
SITE VISIT REPORT		

5.1.3 Document or Parent Information Links

You can click on the Document Information and Parent Information links to return to the main menu page for either the Subdocument (Document) or Parent Document (Parent) at any time.

5.1.4 **Opening a second window**

It is not recommended that multiple windows or sessions be used.

5.1.5 **Opening the User Manual in a separate window.**

Right click the link to the User Manual and select open in a new window to view the User Manual while you work on your document.

5.1.6 Logging out of EAGL.

You will automatically be logged off when you close the browser.

5.2 Completing Forms

5.2.1 Save Regularly

EAGL does not have a LOGOUT button. When you close your browser, you are logged out.

IMPORTANT NOTE

After 20 minutes or more of inactivity, the system will time out and you will be prompted to log in again. Unsaved work may be lost. Save data regularly.

5.2.2 Use unformatted text

EAGL supports only plain text. It does not support rich text formatting (bold, italics, underlining, etc.) or special characters or symbols.

If you copy and paste text into EAGL from a Word document, first remove all formatting by saving the document as plain text, pasting the text into a plain text editor such as Notepad or TextEdit, or any other strategy that removes or clears formatting.

IMPORTANT NOTE

If you insert formatted text into an EAGL text box, the system may not accept it, the formatting may change, or you may lose text.

To find Notepad: The Notepad program should be within the Start button list for Windows users. If you don't see it, type the word "Notepad" into the Search Programs and Files box in the Start button screen.

5.2.3 Data Fields with multiple entries

For data fields with multiple entries, such as Legislative Districts, you must click **SAVE** at the top of the screen to get an additional box (or row) for more entries.



If you add a row by mistake, you can delete that row by selecting the blank option from the drop down menu. You would also need to delete any percentages associated with the row – you can simply delete the amount you entered.



5.2.4 **Other tips**

- A red asterisk identifies fields that you are required to complete.
- All fields have character limits, so make sure your response is concise enough to fall within the character limit. Fields show the character limit beneath the entry box.
- Double check for typos the EAGL system does not have a spell checker. You may edit your application responses on all forms until you submit them to Ecology.
- If you try to save a screen that is missing information from the required fields, or if a field was filled out incorrectly, you will get an error message like the one below.



• A 🔁 symbol indicates more information is available. Hovering over the 🔁 symbol with your mouse will reveal those instructions. For additional guidance or questions, refer to the funding program guidelines. You can find the guidelines on the Application Menu Page for the Parent Document (application).

5.3 Uploading Documents

Several forms in EAGL allow you to upload documents and other files.

5.3.1 Supported File Formats

The following file types may be uploaded to EAGL:

- Microsoft Office File Types
 - .doc and .docx (Word)
 - .xls and .xlsx (Excel)
 - .ppt and .pptx (PowerPoint)
 - .vsd and .vsdx (Visio)
- Images Files
 - .jpg, .gif, .tif, .png
- Media Files
 - o .mov, .mp4, .avi, .wmv
- Adobe PDF files (.pdf)
- Other Supported File Types
 - o .zip, .xml, .txt, .wpd

5.3.2 File Size Restrictions

EAGL limits individual files to 35 MB. If you try to upload a file that is larger than this, EAGL will give you an error message. There is no limit on the total number of files or collective file size that can be associated with a document.

If your file is larger than 35 MB, you will need to reduce the file size in some way. Some suggestions for reducing file size include:

- Breaking a large document into a few smaller documents.
- Reducing the quality of graphics or images.
- Using the optimization setting for minimum size when creating a PDF from Microsoft Word.
- Saving the larger file in a .zip file and uploading the .zip file to EAGL.

5.3.3 File Naming Conventions for Uploads

Give all files a descriptive title. EAGL does not allow you to rename files after they have been uploaded to the system. Do not use symbols or special characters in file names. If certain special characters are used, EAGL will require you to re-upload the file with the special characters removed.

NOTE

Some funding programs may have naming conventions and require that documents be uploaded in specific locations. Refer to the application instructions or funding program guidelines for more information.

5.3.4 Finding uploaded files

The Parent Document and accompanying Subdocuments each have an attachment repository where EAGL users can view all uploads belonging to the individual document. You can get to the Attachment Repository through the **Access Management Tools** menu.

To Access the Attachment Repository:

- 1. Browse to the Parent Document or Subdocument (such as a PRPR) you'd like to view attachments for. See <u>Finding Your Applications/Agreements</u> for details.
- 2. On the document's menu, click View Management Tools under the Access Management **Tools** heading. See <u>General Documents Overview</u> for details about EAGL menus.
- 3. On the **Access Management Tools** menu, click Attachment Repository.

On the attachment repository page you will see a list of all uploads and the form to which the file was uploaded. You can hover your mouse over each attachment link to see the file name on the bottom left corner of the window.

6 The EAGL Home Page

6.1 Navigating My Home

Your EAGL home screen (My Home) is the front door to EAGL. From here, you can:

- Access the most current version of this manual (My Training Materials).
- View Available Opportunities.
- Review your messages from EAGL (My Inbox).
- Find your application(s) or other documents.
- Access forms to maintain information for your personal profile or (if authorized) your organization.

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY State of Washington Ecology's	Administration of $Grants \& Loans$ (EAGL)	June -		
My Home My Applications My Repo	rts & Payment Requests			
	<u>My Reports</u> <u>My Training Materials</u> <u>My Organizal</u>	tion(s) <u>My Profile</u> SHOW IELP		
Welcome Hales Authorized Official Change My Picture	Instructions: Select the SHOW HELP button above for detailed instruction on the following: > Applying for an Opportunity > Using System Messages > Understanding your Tasks > Managing your awarded grant The system will undergo maintenance on Mondays from 2:00-3:00 PM. Please save your work and exit the system prior to this time in order to avoid loss Thanks for your patience.	Click My Profile to view your EAGL profile information. Go here to update your contact information in the system.		
Hello Mease choose an option below.				
You have 7 opportunities available.	lor cumpes			
	ow to see what is available to your organization.			
VIEW OPPORTUNITIES Authorized Officials and Contractors can click View Opportunities to see grant and loan programs available to your organization(s).				
🖾 My Inbox		88		
You have 2 new messages. Select the Open My Inbox button below to	o open your system message inbox.			
	n My Inbox to view messages sent to you by the EAGL III of these messages are also sent to your email address.			

6.2 Accessing My Training Materials

To open the EAGL user manual:

- 1. Click My Training Materials on the green navigation bar.
- 2. In the window that pops up, click User Manual.

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY State of Washington Ecology's A	Administration of Grants & Loans (EAGL)
My Home My Applications My Reports	& Payment Requests 1
	<u>My Reports</u> My Training Materials <u>My Organization(s)</u> <u>My Profile</u>
	SHOW HELP
Welcome ECYTest Ecology Reader Change My Picture	Instr Sele > Ap > Us > Us > Us > Us > Un > Ma = Manual 2 CLOSE The system will undergo maintenance on Mondays from 2:00-3:00 PM. Please save your work and exit the system prior to this time in order to avoid losing data. Thanks for your patience.

6.3 Finding Your Applications/Agreements (Parent Documents)

To find Parent Documents in the system:

Option 1 – via My Applications

- 1. Click on the My Applications link on the top blue navigation bar.
- 2. On the SEARCH screen, enter no search criteria or only enter the last five digits of your document number.
- 3. Click SEARCH. Your search results will display under the SEARCH boxes. Click on any document name to open the document.

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY State of Washington	Ecology's Administration of	Grants & Loans (EAGL)	
My Home My App	lications My Reports & Payment Requests		
		My Reports My Training Materials	<u>My Organization(s)</u> <u>My Profile</u>
Back			
My Applica	tions		
	onality below to find a specific Application.		
Search Criteria			
Application Types		~	
Application Name			
Person			
Status		~	
Organization			
Year			
Ecology Program	×		
l l	SEARCH		

Option 2 – via My Organization(s)

1. Click My Organization(s) from the dark green navigation bar.

Ecology's Administration of Grants & Loans (EAGL)	Time
My Home My Applications My Reports & Payment Requests	
<u>My Reports</u> <u>My Administration</u> <u>My Training Materials</u>	My Organization(s) My Profile
	SHOW HELP

2. If your account is associated with multiple organizations, the My Organization(s) screen will appear. Click on the name of the organization you wish to review. If you are not associated with multiple organizations, you will go directly to the organization details page.

My Organization(s)			
Select an Organization to view	the information for that Organiz	ation.	
Organization Information)		
Organization		Active Dates	
Department of Ecology	Fund Coordinator	10/10/2013 - open ended	
Rollover Test Org	Authorized Official	05/30/2017 - open ended	

3. From the organization details page, click Organization Documents to see a list of documents associated with your organization.

Back Organization - Applicant Organization 2 Please complete all the required fields below. Required fields are marked with an *.					
Organization Inform	Organization Information Organization Members Organization Documents				
Organization Information					
Name	Applicant Organization 2				
Short Name	AppOrg2 *				
Statewide Vendor #					
Department					
Federal ID *	55-5555555				

Organization - Applicant Organization 2 Click on the name to view a specific document.				
Organization Informat	ion Organization Members Org	anization Documents		
Organization Documents Export Results to Screen Sort documents by: Select GO				
Document Type	Name	Current Status		
Document Type Application	Name AQCORE-1517-AppOrg2-00001	Current Status Amendment Initiated		

6.4 Finding Subdocuments

Subdocuments include Payment Request/Progress Reports, Site Visit Reports, Equipment Purchase Reports, Recipient Close Out Reports, and Ecology Close Out Reports. Subdocuments are only used on funded agreements and do not play any role in the grant/loan application process. All Subdocuments are related to a specific Parent Document.

To find Subdocuments:

- 1. Click on the My Reports & Payment Requests link on the top blue navigation bar.
- 2. Select the type of Subdocument you are looking for (Report & Payment Request Type) and enter the last five digits in the Reports & Payment Requests Name field, if you know it.

NOTE

The items in the dropdown list of Report & Payment Request Types are the EAGL templates. Most of these were developed in 2014. Only Payment Requests have more than one template.

- 3. Click SEARCH.
- 4. Another option is to leave the SEARCH criteria blank and click SEARCH to get a list of all Subdocuments from your organization.

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY State of Washington	logy's Administration of Grants & Loans (EAGL)
My Home My Applications M	y Reports & Payment Requests
	<u>My Reports</u> <u>My Administration</u> <u>My Training Materials</u> <u>My Organization(s)</u> <u>My Profile</u>
	SHOW HELP
Back	
My Reports & Payr	nent Requests
	to find a specific Report & Payment Request.
Search Reports & Payment Rec	luests
Report & Payment Request Types	Payment Request: 2015
Report & Payment Request Name	
Person	
Status	Select 🗸
Organization	
Year 3 SEARCH CLEAR	

5. Your search results will appear below the SEARCH boxes. Click on the Subdocument's name to open the Subdocument.

S Back					
My Reports & Payn	nent Requests				
Use the search functionality below	to find a specific Report & Payr	ment Request.			
Search Reports & Payment Req	uests				
Report & Payment Request Types	Payment Request: 2015	\checkmark			
Report & Payment Request Name					
Person					
Status	Select	~			
Organization					
Year					
SEARCH CLEAR					
Export Results to Screen 🗸 Sort	by: Select 🗸 🖌 GO				
Number of Results 3124					
Document Type Organization	Name	Current Status	Year		
Payment Request Aberdeen city Public Works	of - PRPR-AprJun2015- AberPW-	5 Payment Request/Progress Report Active	AprJun2015		
Payment Request Aberdeen city Public Works	of - PRPR-AprJun2015- AberPW-s	Payment Request/Progress Report Active	AprJun2015		

6.5 Updating Your Profile

EAGL must have up-to-date contact information to send you:

- Correspondence or information after a grant or loan is awarded.
- Future notices.
- Information about new grant programs.

To update My Profile:

- 1. From the Home page, click My Profile on the right side of the screen.
- 2. Update the form with current information.
- 3. Click **SAVE**.

NOTE

Your username and password are tied to Secure Access Washington. To change your password, visit Secure Access Washington at <u>https://secureaccess.wa.gov</u>. Your username cannot be changed.

6.6 Updating Your Organization's Information

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in the following role:

Authorized Official at the organization level

- 1. From the Home page, click My Organization(s).
- 2. Click on the Organization you want to edit if more than one appears.
- 3. Update the form with current information.
- 4. Click **SAVE**.

DEPARTMENT C ECOLOGY State of Washingto	
My Home My Ap	oplications
	<u>My Training Materials</u> <u>My Organization(s)</u> <u>My Profile</u>
	SAVE SHOW HELP
Back	
Organizati	ion - Applicant Organization
	the required fields below. Required fields are marked with an *.
Organization Info	mation Organization Members Organization Documents
Organization Info	rmation
Name	Applicant Organization *
Short Name	AppOrg *
Statewide Vendor	These successions
	required to create your
Department	organization's EAGE
Federal ID *	55-5555555 account and must be provided at the time of
DUNS # *	555555555 registration.
Mailing Address	* PO Box 123
City *	Lacey
State *	Washington
Zip *	99999
Address	PO Box 6
	* *
City	Lacey * State Washington * Zipcode 99999 *
County	Thurston County 🔹 *
Phone	(360) 407-6000 * Fax
Email	
Website	www.apporg.wa.gov
Туре	
Organization Cate	egories
Category	Description
 Federal ager 	
 State agency 	Y
Oity/Town	

This page purposely left blank

7 EAGL Role Permissions Overview

7.1 How It Works

EAGL is a workflow system. The actions you are able to perform depend on your role and the current status of your document (if applicable). The options available to you will change as a document progresses through the workflow.

Everyone in your organization who needs to do work in EAGL must:

- Have a Secure Access Washington (SAW) account.
- Be associated with the EAGL service in SAW.
- Register for EAGL and be granted access by Ecology (may take up to three business days).
- Be associated with your organization by an EAGL Administrator from Ecology (if working with multiple organizations).
- Be granted appropriate document access by the organization's Authorized Official.

7.2 System Roles

System roles control what you can do in the system. The first person from your organization who enters EAGL will be an Authorized Official. We highly encourage having at least two Authorized Officials so that a backup is in place when staff are unavailable or leave the organization.

The Authorized Official will assign all other users from your organization the role most appropriate for their job duties. There is no limit to the number of people associated with your EAGL organization, but it is a good practice to limit users to only those who need access.

Each organization should review their grant administration processes and practices and determine the appropriate roles for their staff.

IMPORTANT NOTE

Do not let your staff use or reuse another staff member's account. For example, if a member of your staff leaves your organization, do not edit the account to update it with a new person's name. New employees must get their own SAW account and EAGL access. For auditing purposes, never share SAW or EAGL accounts.

7.2.1 Authorized Official

The Authorized Official is a system role that allows a user in your organization to:

- Manage organization information.
- Assign organization user roles.
- Initiate, edit and submit applications, amendments, and Subdocuments such as Payment Request/Progress Reports.

This role is typically for users who need to do everything during the lifetime of a grant. This role receives regular email notifications from EAGL about the grant and related activity.

IMPORTANT NOTE

Contractors may not hold the Authorized Official role.

7.2.2 **Contractor**

A Contractor is a system role that allows a user to:

- Initiate applications.
- Edit applications.

This role is typically assigned to people outside of your organization who you have authorized to do work on your behalf. Your organization must contact the Ecology EAGL Business Administrator to get contractor approval.

7.2.3 Recipient Project Manager

A Recipient Project Manager is a system role that allows a user to:

- Edit applications.
- Initiate certain Subdocuments.
- Submit certain Subdocuments, such as Equipment Purchase Reports.
- Complete or cancel progress reports.

This role is typically for users who serve strictly in a project manager capacity for a grant or loan. This role cannot enter any information on the Payment Request form.

NOTE

A Payment Request/Progress Report consists of several forms, including a Progress Report form (completed by the Recipient Project Manager) and the Payment Request form (completed by the Recipient Financial Officer).

7.2.4 Recipient Financial Officer

A Recipient Financial Officer is a system role that allows a user to:

- Initiate Payment Request/Progress Reports.
- Submit Payment Request/Progress Reports.

This role is typically assigned to users who serve strictly in a financial management role. This role may complete Payment Request forms, but cannot enter any information on the Progress Report form.

7.2.5 **Writer**

A Writer is a system role that allows a user to:

- Edit applications.
- Edit Subdocuments.

This role is typically assigned to users who will help with the grant or loan's application, payment requests, or provide support during the lifetime of the agreement. This role does not receive system notifications. This role does not allow the user to create or submit documents or

Subdocuments. Writer is a great role for people in organizations that have strict accounting protocols.

7.2.6 Reader

Reader is a system role that allows a user to:

- View documents.
- View Subdocuments, such as applications and Payment Request/Progress Reports.

This role is typically assigned to the organization's Authorized Signatory such as a mayor or director. In other cases, this role may be used for users who serve strictly in an advisory capacity, but do not actually administer the grant. This role does not receive any system notifications.

7.3 Organization and Document Level Roles Overview

EAGL has two levels of roles: organization level and document level. Roles can be customized in each document and Subdocument.

The Authorized Official should access the Parent Document and ensure the appropriate roles are assigned to other members of the organization. If you add staff to your organization after a document is created, an Authorized Official must manually assign roles for that person; EAGL will not assign new staff to existing documents. Roles you assign at the organization level will default to the document and Subdocument levels, as long as you assign the organization role before you create the document or Subdocument. You will need to assign roles individually to any documents (including those in process) that existed before you assigned the role.

When you assign a role at the Parent Document level, that role will apply to any Subdocument created after the role is assigned.

7.3.1 Precedence of Document Level Roles

Roles set at the organization level serve as the user's default role on newly initiated Parent Documents (applications). However, the document level role takes precedence over the organization level role. For example, a person who is an Authorized Official at the organization level but a Reader at the document level will be limited to Reader level actions for that document.

IMPORTANT NOTE

If a document was created before a user was added to the organization, an Authorized Official at the *document level* must manually add the user to any existing Parent Document(s) or Subdocument(s) they need to access.

<u>Appendix 3 Role Permissions Table</u> is a comprehensive look at what each role can do in EAGL.

7.4 Updating Roles at the Organization Level

- 1. Verify that you are the Authorized Official for the Organization.
- 2. Choose My Organization(s) from the My Home page.



3. If you are associated with more than one organization, as in the example below, you need to choose the organization's account you want to work on. The screen will list your role in each organization.

My Organization(s) Select an Organization to view the information for that Organization. Organization Information					
Organization	Organization Role Active Dates				
Department of Ecology	Fund Coordinator	10/10/2013 - open ended			
<u>Rollover Test Orq</u>	Authorized Official	05/30/2017 - open ended			

4. Click Organization Members from the Organization screen.

Back				
Organization - Rollover Test Org				
Please complete all the required fields below. Required fields are marked with an *.				
Organization Information Organization Members Organization Documents				

5. The top of the screen lists people currently associated with your organization, their roles, and when they became active. By default, all organization members should have a check next to their name.

IMPORTANT NOTE

If you uncheck the checkbox and click **SAVE**, the person will be deleted from your organization, and only Ecology can associate them with the organization again. For auditing purposes, do NOT uncheck anyone who has completed work for your organization in EAGL.

- 6. Select the role of the member from the dropdown (menu) arrow.
- 7. The Active Dates column has two boxes—one for the start date and one for the end date. For new roles, enter an active date in the upper box (start date) in the Active Dates column.
- 8. For anyone who has left your organization, enter an end date in the lower box in the Active Dates column to remove them from your organization.

Organization - Rollover Test Org Follow the instructions listed below to add/remove/modify organization members.					
Organization Information	Organization Members	Organization Documents			
Organization Members					
 To add a member to you If a member has already If you need to add a me 	ir organization, select the A v added his/her information	in the system, you can sear system, select New Membe	ch for the memb	er.	
Sort By:SELECT	V SELECT V	Results Per Page 20 🗸	GO		
Person	Role	Active Dates	Active Documents	Assigned By	
	Authorized Official 6	8/5/2015 7	4	Colin Young (ECY) 8/5/2015	
	Authorized Official	8/5/2015	4	Colin Young (ECY) 8/5/2015	
	Authorized Official	8/5/2015	4	Colin Young (ECY) 8/5/2015	

IMPORTANT NOTE

Do not uncheck the checkbox for this person; it will delete them from your organization's history.

9. Click **SAVE** to update the roles.

7.5 Updating Roles at the Document Level

- 1. Verify that you are the Authorized Official for the document.
- 2. Search for your document from the My Applications page and select it from the results.
- 3. From the Application Menu, click View Management Tools (located below
 - Access Management Tools).

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY State of Washington	Ecology's Administratio	n of Grants &	Loans (Eagl		
My Home My App	lications My Reports & Payment Re				
	My Reports) My Administration	My Training Material:	s My Organization(s) My Profile SHOWHELP	
Back					
Application	Menu				
Document Informa	tion: WQAIP-2018-L	1			
Info Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due	
Application	<u>Lakewood city of - Public Works</u> Department	F i	Agreement Active	N/A - N/A 11/15/2016 11:59PM PST	
 View, Edit and Complete Forms Select the View Forms button below to view, edit, and complete your application, funding agreement, and/or amendment forms. The document's current status and your role determines which forms are editable. VIEVFORMS Change the Status Select the View Status Options button below to change the status of your application, funding agreement, and/or amendment. You submit your application and request amendments through the status options. 					
Select the View Management Tools button below to see tools and options available for your application, funding agreement, and/or view status history, role assignments, check for errors, create print versions, and more.					
Select the View Rela	ted Items button below to initiate and te Visit Reports, and Close Out Reports		such as Payment Re	quest/Progress Reports, Equipment	

4. Click ADD/EDIT PEOPLE.

Ecology's Administration of Grant	ts & Loans (EAGL)			
My Home My Applications My Reports & Payment Requests				
My Reports My Administra	ation My Training Materials My Organization(s) My Profile			
	SHOWHELP			
Back				
Application Menu - Management Tools The menu below contains links to the tools that can be used to manage thi detail.	s document. See the description below each link for more			
Document Information: <u>WQAIP-2018-L</u>				
Management Tools B <u>CREATE FULL PRINT VERSION</u> Select the link above to create a printable version of the document.	The document number displayed confirms you will be working with document roles, not with organization roles.			
CREATE FULL BLANK PRINT VERSION Select the link above to create a blank printable version of the document.				
ADD/EDIT PEOPLE Select the link above to perform actions such as adding people, changing a security role, or altering people's active dates on this document.				
STATUS HISTORY Select the link above to view the status history of this document.				

- 5. Find the person you are looking for by scrolling down the list. The document's Application Menu People screen lists all active members in an organization.
- 6. Check the box next to the person you want to edit.
- 7. Select the role from the dropdown list.
- 8. For new roles, enter an active date.
- 9. For anyone who has left your organization or for staff who are no longer associated with this project, enter an end date in the box below the Active Date to remove their role from the Parent or Subdocument. For auditing purposes, do not uncheck the checkbox for this person, because it will delete the individual and any work they completed in EAGL for your organization.
- 10. Click **SAVE** to update the roles.

My Home My Applications My Reports & Payment Requests					
	My Reports M	y Administration My Training Mat	erials My Organi	ization(s) My Profik	
				SAVE SHOWHELF	
	1enu - People			10	
Use the keyword search Or, you can uncheck the	page will allow you add, delete or edit p function to locate a person you would li box next to the person(s) name under t nodifications, remember to select the SA	ke to add. Select the check box n the Current People Assigned area			
Document Information Details	n: <u>AQPM25-2014-AppOrq2-00020</u>				
Person Search Enter a name or partial r	se ARCH				
Current People Assign	ed Organization(s)	Role	Active Dates	Assigned	
Person	2	Kole	ACtive Dates	Ву	
6 BernieSAW ₩ ⁻¹¹ s Email	Olympic Region Clean Air Agency (Authorized Official), Spokane Regional Clean Air Authority (Authorized Official), Applicant Organization (Authorized Official), Applicant Organization 2 (Authorized Official), BW Organization (Authorized Official), Wave 5 Organization (Authorized Official)	Authorized Official	5/8/2014 	Grant System	
Mr. J_SAW_test Email	Applicant Organization 2 (Authorized Official)	Authorized Official	6/19/2014 -	Bernadette Williams (ECY)	
ECV)	Department of Ecology (Fund Coordinator)	Funding Program Administrator 💙	5/8/2014 -	Bernadette Williams (ECV)	
Email	Applicant Organization 2 (Authorized Official)	Authorized Official	-		

NOTE

Users must have SAW accounts, with EAGL as a service, and be associated with the organization (Ecology associates people to their organizations) to appear in the list of available people.

IMPORTANT NOTE

Do not let your staff use or reuse another staff member's account (also referred to as hijacking an account). For example, if a member of your staff leaves your organization, do not edit the account to update it with a new person's name. New employees must get their own SAW account and EAGL access. Never share SAW or EAGL accounts.

8 **General Documents Overview**

8.1 Menus Overview

Each Parent Document or Subdocument has a menu screen that provides four menu options for the specific document you are viewing.

Near the top of the menu, you will see the document number and a collapsible Details box that shows high-level information about the document.

Parent Document:

Docur	olicati n Mer	the document you	Your EAGL Role for this document.	The status of this document.	
Info	Document Type	Organization	Role	Curren Status	Period Date / Date Due
	Application	Applicant Organization 2	Authorized Official	Agreement Active	N/A - N/A N/A

If you are in a Subdocument (see below), you will see the Parent Document's number listed below the Subdocument number. The details box will display information for the Subdocument you are viewing, instead of displaying information about the Parent Document. Click on the Parent Information link to go to the Parent Document instead.

Subdocument:

Ρ	ay	ment Red	quest Menu		The document you are currently	
	Document Information: PRPR-JanMar2016-AppOrg2-00149 Parent Information: AQPM25-2014-AppOrg2-00046 This is the parent document number					
-	Det	ails			for the subdocument shown ab	
1	[nfo	Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due
		Payment Request	<u>Applicant</u> Organization 2	Authorized Official	Payment Request/Progress Report In Process	N/A - N/A 04/30/2016 5:00PM PST

Every document menu includes the same four menu options:



8.2 View, Edit and Complete Forms

You will do the majority of the work on any document from the View, Edit and Complete Forms section. This section links to all of the forms you must complete before you can submit an application, Payment Request/Progress Report, or other EAGL document.

To edit forms, click VIEW FORMS.

	DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY State of Washington	Ecology's Administration	of Grants 8	& Loans (EAGL)	
My He	ome My Applic	ations My Reports & Payment Req	uests		
		<u>My Reports</u>	My Administration	<u>My Training Materials</u>	<u>My Organization(s)</u> <u>My Profil</u>
					SHOW HELF
<mark>⊘</mark> ва Арр	<u>ده</u> اication ۱	1enu			
Docur	nont Informatic				
Docur Det		n: <u>WQC-2015-PaRoCD-00071</u>			
		Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due
Det	<u>ails</u> Document		Role Fund Coordinator	Current Status Application Cancelled	
The system will display a list of forms to be completed.

	cation Menu - mplete all required forms t			_
Docume Details Forms	nt Information: <u>SPPREG</u> 3	Links to guidelines and supporting documents to help you with your grant/loan application	Click the Document Information link to return to the document menu.)
Status	Page Name	the Forms menu.	Note Created By	Last Modified By
) Program Guidlines		this column displays who	This column displays who modified the
<i>(</i> Applica	<u>SFY 2017 Grant Guideli</u> tion Forms	ow. OI7-C Contraction Click the Document Information link to return to the document menu. Links to guidelines and supporting documents to help you with your grant/loan application will appear at the top of the Forms menu. Note Created By Last Modified By This column displays who modified the form last and when. Click on a form name to open the form.		
Ľ	General Information —			2000.005
Z	Recipient Contacts		1.42/10/2010 1.42/10/2010 1.42/10/2010	NACESCO.

8.3 Change the Status

EAGL is a workflow system. The status of a document within the workflow determines who can do what with it. Changing a document's status moves it forward in the workflow. For example, after you complete all of the forms for a grant or loan application, you must change the application's status to submit it to Ecology for review. You will also need to change the status for other Subdocuments in the system to move them through the EAGL workflow.

To change a document's status, click VIEW STATUS OPTIONS below **Change the Status** on the Application Menu screen.

ocument Informat Details	ion: <u>WQC-2015-Park-CD-00071</u>			
Info Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due
Application	Palasan Radi Sala Carana ating Radia I	Fund Coordinator	Application Cancelled	N/A - N/A 12/04/2013 11:59PM PST
elect the View Form	Edit and Complete F	olete your applicati	on, funding agreemen	t, and/or amendment forms.
elect the View Form		olete your applicati	on, funding agreemen	t, and/or amendment forms.
elect the View Form ocument's current st view FORMS	s button below to view, edit, and com	olete your applicati	on, funding agreemen	t, and/or amendment forms.

A list of possible statuses will appear.

Back Application Menu - Statu Select a button below to execute the appropriate a	
Document Information: <u>WQC-2013-</u>	
	Status for the status apply to the

NOTE

EAGL will display a message if no status options are available. You may see this message either because of your role or the document's current status.

Application Menu - Status Options

Select a button below to execute the appropriate status push.

Document Information: WQC-2017-WA-00018

🕑 Details

Possible Statuses

8.4 Access Management Tools

Depending on your role, you can perform certain administrative tasks using the Access Management Tools menu. These tasks include assigning user roles, viewing a document's status history, or printing a PDF of the application or other document (such as a Payment Request/Progress Report).

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY State of Washington	Ecology's A	Administration of (Grants & Loans	(EAGL)
My Home My Application	15		My Training	1. Materials My Organization(s) My Profile
			<u>PV_Listunis</u>	SHOW HELP
	nu			
Document Information:	: <u>WQC-2013-V</u>	VAECOL-00071		
Info Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due
Application	WAECOL	Authorized Official	Application In Process	N/A - N/A 09/30/2023 11:59PM PST
Select the View Forms but VIEW FORME Change th Select the View Status Op	ie Status	5	forms.	ations or request modifications.
VIEW STATUS OPTIONS ACCESS Ma Select the View Managem document history. VIEW MANAGEMENT TOOLS	-		ions such as adding people	to this document or viewing the



1-CREATE FULL PRINT VERSION

Click CREATE FULL PRINT VERSION to generate a PDF version of your document. The PDF will include most of the forms that currently appear on the document's form menu. Some forms may be purposely excluded from the full print version.

NOTE
If you get an error message like the one below, it is because EAGL is temporarily overloaded with requests for PDF versions of documents. Your request is put in a queue. Once EAGL is able to create your PDF document, it will send you an email with the PDF attached.
Ecology's Administration of Grants & Loans (EAGL)
Page Information We are currently experiencing a high number of PDF requests. Your request is processing, and you will receive an email with a PDF attachment when it is completed. The request could take up to 30 minutes to complete. Click the back button in your web browser to navigate back to the site.

2-CREATE FULL BLANK PRINT VERSION

Click CREATE FULL BLANK PRINT VERSION to generate a blank PDF version of your document. Any information entered on the forms will not appear in the blank print version.

3-ADD/EDIT PEOPLE

Click ADD/EDIT PEOPLE to view the current role assignments on the document. All roles can view this page, *but only the Authorized Official may save changes.* All members of your organization should be displayed on this page. If a member of your organization is not listed, the user must register for EAGL. For more information about role management, see <u>EAGL Role Permissions Overview</u>.

4-STATUS HISTORY

Click STATUS HISTORY to view the date and time of status changes on the document. This includes status changes by members of your organization and Ecology.

5-CHECK FOR ERRORS

To re-check your entire document for errors, click the CHECK FOR ERRORS link. This will start a global error check. If any errors are found on your forms, the form name and error message will display on the page. You can click on any of the underlined form names to return to that form.

NOTE

In some cases, global errors will only appear if your role and the current status allows you to correct the errors. For example, if Ecology edits one of your forms after application submittal and causes a page error, you may see that an error exists on the form. However, the global error check may not display that error because only Ecology staff can correct it.

Global Errors

Document Information: <u>AQCORE-1517-WA-00009</u> <u>Details</u>

You must complete this page. Location Information

You must complete this page. <u>Recipient Contacts</u>

6-VIEW MODIFICATION HISTORY

To view the history of forms and their content, click VIEW MODIFICATION HISTORY. EAGL will display a list of forms that have been modified. You may click the link to any form to view its modifications. Note that modifications displayed are dependent on the status of the document when the modifications occurred. Not all incremental modifications are displayed.

N	Iodification History		
	Page	Modification	Date/Time
	Amendment Request	Modified	7/29/2015 11:31:23 AM
	Funding Distribution - SRF Standard Loan	Modified	7/29/2015 11:31:23 AM
	Scope of Work - Additional Tasks - 10 - Change Order Allowance	Modified	7/29/2015 11:31:23 AM
	Scope of Work - Additional Tasks - 12 - Public Works Trust Fund Refinance	Modified	7/29/2015 11:31:23 AM
	Scope of Work - Additional Tasks - 2 - Construction Management	Modified	7/29/2015 11:31:23 AM
	Scope of Work Summary	Modified	7/29/2015 11:31:23 AM

On the form that you select, an icon with a green arrow appears next to fields that have history associated with them. Click the icon to see the modifications.

Project Title	*
Project Short Description	380 of 500
Project Long Description	891 of 4000
Total Cost	\$13,163,002.00
Effective Date	01/01/2014 Expiration Date 12/31/2016

After clicking the icon, a small window pops up with the modification history. You can compare the date to the document's status history to determine exact timing of the change (for example, original agreement, amendment 1, and amendment 2). You may see multiple rows if the field was modified multiple times.

Date	Previous Value	Row
7/2/2014 4:40:05 PM	Dec 7 2016 12:00AM	1
CLOSE		

7-ATTACHMENT REPOSITORY

Click ATTACHMENT REPOSITORY to view a list of all files uploaded to the current document and the form they were uploaded to.

- You can download copies of files (see 1 on the screenshot).
- You can view the files (see 2 on the screenshot).

You can hover your mouse over each Attachment Link to see the file name on the bottom left corner of the window.

Application Menu - Attachmen Click the View link to open the attachment.	nt Repository		
Document Information: <u>SPPREG-2017-</u>	5H		
Attachments			
Sort By Form Name V Export Results to Screen V	60		
	30	•	
1		.	2
Form Name	Identifier	Zip File	Attachment Link
Agreement Signed Documents and Dates	SignedAgreement		<u>View</u>
Local Response Needs Assessment	Area of Response Map		View
Task Costs and Budget	Budget		View
Uploads	filAttachments		<u>View</u>

NOTE

Each Parent Document and Subdocument has its own attachment repository.

8.5 Examine Related Items

The **Examine Related Items** section is where you create and view Subdocuments related to your Parent Document. Subdocuments include Payment Request/Progress Reports, Equipment Purchase Reports, and the Recipient Close Out Report.

To view items related to your document, click VIEW RELATED ITEMS from the Application Menu (or Subdocument menu) screen.

Application	Menu			
Document Informati	on: W2RCLCP-1517-ChCoPW-	00020		
Info Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due
Application	<u>Chelan County - Public Works</u> <u>Department</u>	Fund Coordinator	Agreement Active	N/A- N/A 03/04/2015 11:59PM PST
Select the View Forms	dit and Complete s button below to view, edit, and o stus and your role determines whic	omplete your application,	funding agreement,	and/or amendment forms. The
Select the View Status	the Status options button below to change and request amendments throug		tion, funding agree	ment, and/or amendment. You
Access	Management Tool	s		
	gement Tools button below to see eview status history, role assignme s			
Examin	e Related Items			
Select the View Relat e Purchase Reports, Site	ed Items button below to initiate a		uch as Payment Rec	quest/Progress Reports, Equipme

The top portion of the Related Items screen displays related documents. You will see links to initiate or create new Subdocuments (if allowed by your role and the document's current status), along with links to existing Subdocuments.

NOTE

Subdocuments will not necessarily appear in order by date created, numerically, or alphabetically. You can sort the order of Related Documents by type, name, status, name of person who created it, or name of person who last modified it. Click GO after you make your selection.

Document Type	Name	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due	Created By	Last Modified By
Equipment Purchase Report	<u>Initiate a/an Equipment</u> Purchase Report - 2017	Click on a link to initiat	e a new	Existing	ר
Recipient Close Out Report	<u>Initiate a/an Recipient</u> <u>Close Out Report - 2017</u>	document.		subdocuments.	J
Equipment Purchase Report	EPR-2015-/	Equipment Purchase Report Cancelled		te baller Tildel	no regione Records Allocation Records
Payment Request	PRPR-AprJun2015-	Payment Request/Progress Report Active	tion - rank the second second	175	And in case

The bottom portion of the screen displays system messages related to the document you are viewing. Who receives system messages depends on document roles at the time the message is sent. You can sort the order of Related Messages by priority, sender, subject, date/time, or status.

	Priority	Sender	Subject	Date/Time	Status
		Grant System	Amendment for AQCORE-1718-RTO-00004 Activated	5/3/2016 8:42:45 AM	Unread
		Grant System	Amendment for Agreement AQCORE-1718-RTO-00004 requires signature	5/3/2016 8:40:17 AM	Unread
		Grant System	Agreement AQCORE-1718-RTO-00004 Activated	5/3/2016 7:28:28 AM	Unread
		Grant System	Agreement AQCORE-1718-RTO-00004 requires signature	5/3/2016 7:26:05 AM	Unread
5		Grant	Your Application ACCORE-1718-RTO-00004 Has Reen Submitted	4/26/2016 3·54·17 PM	Unread

This page purposely left blank

9 Applying for a Grant or Loan

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Contractor

9.1 Viewing Available Opportunities and Starting an Application

To apply for a funding opportunity, click View Available Opportunities from your EAGL Home page.

View Available Opportunities You have 7 opportunities available. Select the View Opportunities button below to see what is available to your organization.
You have 2 new messages. Select the Open My Inbox button below to open your system message inbox.

The system will display a list of funding programs on the My Opportunities page. Review the description of the Funding Opportunity, and if eligible, click APPLY NOW to begin the application process.

My Opportunities To apply for an item listed below, select the Apply Now button below each description.
RESET MY OPPORTUNITIES
Provider:
Document Instance:
Due Date (From - To):
FILTER
Air Quality PM2.5 for Rollover Test Org Offered By: Department of Ecology
Application Availability Dates: 03/06/2017-open ended
Application Period: not set
Application Due Date: not set
Description: The Department of Ecology's Air Quality Program provides PM2.5 Grant funding to the seven local air authorities for the operation of air monitoring site(s) that are part of the Washington State and Local Air Monitoring Network. PM 2.5 is particulate matter less than 2.5 microns in diameter.
After you select the Apply Now button, a new application will be generated and an application number will be assigned. Make note of the application number because you will use it to search for the application.
If you intend to complete only one application for this opportunity and have already started an application by selecting the "Apply Now" button once, Do Not Select the "Apply Now" button again . Please select "My Applications" from the top menu and search for the application you previously created. On the "My Applications" page, enter your application number into the Application Name field and select Search.
APPLY NOW NOT INTERESTED

9.2 Completing Application Forms

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Contractor
- Recipient Project Manager
- Writer

You can get to the application forms through the View, Edit and Complete Forms menu of your document. Contact the funding program if you have questions about the application or application process. You will find a link to the funding program guidelines above the list of Application Forms. The funding program guidelines include contact information for Ecology staff for the funding opportunity.

Application Menu - Forms Please complete all required forms below.							
Document Information: WRPIFA-1517-1							
Forms							
Status	Page Name	Note	Created By	Last Modified By			
Funding	Program Guidelines						
1	2015 - 2017 Watershed Plan Implementation Projects Application Instructions						
1	2015 - 2017 Watershed Plan Implementation Projects Guidelines						
Applicati	ion Forms						
	General Information						
2	Recipient Contacts		4/8/2016 9:45:00 AM	5/10/2017 3:32:23 PM			
	Location Information						
	Scope of Work - Task 1 Project Admin						
	Scope of Work - Additional Tasks						

9.2.1 General Information Form

The general information form is used to collect basic information about your project, such as the dates, costs, and overall project description.

See detailed screenshot on the next page.

- 1. Click **SAVE** to save your work at any time. You do not need to complete all questions before saving the form. Save often to prevent losing work. The system will time out after approximately 20 minutes of inactivity.
- 2. Click PRINT VERSION to generate a PDF version of the current form and any data that has been entered. This option is not available on all forms.
- 3. Hover over the first aid kit icon for more help on completing a field.

- 4. Total Cost is the total eligible cost plus other non-Ecology financial assistance and other funding sources.
- 5. Total Eligible Cost is the financial assistance from Ecology plus any local match you are contributing.
- 6. Some funding opportunities have multiple project categories. Check with your funding opportunity for details on each category.

			SAVE	PRINT VERSION	ADD NOTE	CHECK GLOBAL ERRORS
You are <u>}</u>	Application Menu > Forms Menu	> Application Forms	U	2		
GENERAL INFO	RMATION					
Instructions:						
Please fill in the ap Required fields are When done, dick th	marked with an *					
Project Title	CAAPM2.5 Grant Program 2014-15	;	*			
Project Short Description	This grant provides funding toCAA monitoring sites that are part of the Wa 198 of 500				diam eter air	0 €
Project Long Description	N/A					^
	2 (1000					 Ţ
	3 of 4000					
Total Cost 4	\$50,000.00	Total Eligible Cost	5	\$50,000.00	ŧ	
Effective Date	04/01/2014 ∓ *	Expiration Date	03/31/20	15 ∓*		
Ecology Program	Air Quality					
Project Category*	 PM 2.5 Grant 					
Will En vironmental	Monitoring Data be collected?	• 🗸				
Overall Goal	The success ful operation of, air moni diameter (PM2.5), which are part of th & monitoring is to be in accordance w Environmental Protection Agency (EP	e Washington State and Loc with policies and procedures	al Air Moni	toring (SLAMS) Net	work. The site	· •
	351 of 1000					*

9.2.2 Recipient Contacts Form

NOTE

All contacts (including any Authorized Signatories) must be registered EAGL users.

Recipient Contacts are the people Ecology interacts with for the application, agreement negotiation, and other grant or loan processes. A user's *title* on the Recipient Contacts form is independent from their system role and does not affect system role assignment in any way. The Authorized Official still sets the roles for the organization.

Contact information is collected on the application's Recipient Contacts form.

Project Manager – The person designated by the organization to be the main contact for project management issues related to the grant or loan.

Authorized Signatory ¹– The person designated by the organization to sign a grant or loan agreement and amendments. This person must be an authorized representative of your organization and must be authorized to legally bind your organization to agreements. The name of the person identified as the Authorized Signatory on the Recipient Contacts form will appear in the signature block of the agreement. The Authorized Signatory must have a SAW account and be an authorized EAGL user.

Billing Contact – The person designated by the applicant organization to be the main contact for billing issues related to the grant and loan.

Other recipient signatures on printed agreement – If you choose to have additional signatories to your agreement, you may add them at the bottom of the Recipient Contacts form. Their names will appear below the Authorized Signatory in the signature block of the agreement. Additional signatories do not need to have a SAW or EAGL account.

To add other signatories, go to the document (application/funding agreement):

- 1. Click VIEW FORMS below View, Edit and Complete Forms.
- 2. Click Recipient Contacts.
- 3. Scroll down to find "Other recipient signatures on printed agreement."
- 4. Enter the name and/or title of each person you want to add as a signatory on the document.

🗄 Other recipient signatures on printed agreement					
To Add a Row Enter a name and title When done, click the SAVE button After SAVE, a new row will appear	To Delete a Row In the row you want to delete, remove the information in the Name and Title textboxes When done, click the SAVE button After SAVE, the row will be deleted				
Name	Title				

5. Click **SAVE** (this will also add another line for one more additional signatory).

¹ The contact type **Authorized** *Signatory* is independent of the system role **Authorized** *Official*. The person designated as the Authorized Signatory can have any system role, including Reader.

9.2.3 Location Information Form

The Location Information form collects information about the location of the project work. The form asks whether your project is statewide. If it is not statewide, you must provide locations and estimated percentages of the amount of work that you will complete in each location. You will identify:

- Ecology Region
- County
- Congressional District
- Legislative District
- WRIAs (Water Resource Inventory Areas)

If your project is in more than one geographic area (for example, more than one county), you must estimate the percentage in each; totals must equal 100 percent.

9.2.4 Scope of Work Form

The Scope of Work form is used to capture task information for your project. You must identify the task title, task cost, task description, task expected outcomes, task goal statement, recipient task coordinator, and any related deliverables. Some funding opportunities may include prefilled Scope of Work forms for common tasks, such as project administration. The content of these prefilled tasks are standardized across the funding opportunity for all agreements.

9.2.5 Scope of Work Summary

The Scope of Work Summary rolls up task cost information from all the scope of work forms. Data entry is not required on this form; it displays the sum of all task costs and ensures the sum of task costs match the total eligible costs of your project. You will need to review information on this form and click **SAVE**.

9.2.6 Uploads

The Uploads form is used to upload various documents and files during the lifetime of your project. For each upload, you must provide a file description. See funding program guidelines for specific requirements and expectations.

9.2.7 Other Forms

A funding opportunity application may include other forms than those described above. Refer to the application instructions for your funding opportunity for specific guidance on additional required forms.

9.3 Check for Errors

You should thoroughly review your application before you submit it to Ecology for review. EAGL's global error check can help with this process. See the Check for Errors section within Access Management Tools (Access Management Tools in this manual) for specifics. Another option is to check each individual form as you complete it by clicking CHECK GLOBAL ERRORS near the top right of the screen.

9.4 Submitting or Canceling Your Application

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in the following role:

• Authorized Official

STATUS CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, your document must be in the following status:

• Application in Process

Once you have completed all forms and resolved any global errors, the Authorized Official submits the application by changing the status.

1. Click VIEW STATUS OPTIONS below **Change the Status** in the Application Menu. If the system displays the message "There are no available status options at this time," you don't have the right role to change the application status.

Application Menu								
Document Information: WQC-2015-PaRuCD-00071								
Info	Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due			
	Application	Palasa Andriais Casaratin <u>Kata</u>	Fund Coordinator	Application Cancelled	N/A - N/A 12/04/2013 11:59PM PST			
View, Edit and Complete Forms Select the View Forms button below to view, edit, and complete your application, funding agreement, and/or amendment forms. The document's current status and your role determines which forms are editable. VIEW FORMS								
Change the Status Select the View Status Options button below to change the status of your application, funding agreement, and/or amendment. You submit your application and request amendments through the status options. VIEW STATUS OPTIONS								

- 2. Click APPLY STATUS below Application Submitted to submit your application.
- 3. Click APPLY STATUS below **Application Cancelled** to cancel your application.

IMPORTANT NOTE

If you click APPLY STATUS for **Application Cancelled**, you will lose all information in the current application. Contact your Ecology Financial Manager if you need to recover your information.

Back Application Menu - Status Options Select a button below to execute the appropriate status push.
Document Information: <u>WQC-2013-WA-00094</u> <u>Details</u>
Possible Statuses APPLICATION SUBMITTED APPLY STATUS
APPLICATION CANCELLED APPLY STATUS

4. Once you have submitted an application, you will receive an email from EAGL confirming that Ecology has received the application.

📭 🔄 🔊 😈 🐟 📀 Your Application WQC-2015-NewOrg-00114 Has Been Submitted - Message (HTML)						
Message Developer (
Reply Reply Forward to All	Delete Move to Create Other Folder * Rule Actions *	Block Not Junk Sender	Categorize Follow Mark as v Up v Unread	Find Related *		
Respond Actions Junk E-mail 🕞 Options 😼 Find						
To: Cc:	eplyEAGL@ecy.wa.gov	Been Submitted	Ser	nt: Mon 1/13/2014 8:	27 AM	

9.5 Modifying Returned Applications

Ecology may return your application for modifications. Returning an application for modifications unlocks all of the forms within the application so you can modify them.

- 1. Review the APPLICATION MODIFICATION COMMENTS form. Ecology staff will describe any requested changes in the Ecology Comments section. Contact the Ecology staff member if you have questions about the requested modifications.
- 2. Make the requested changes to the application.
- 3. Add your comments to the APPLICATION MODIFICATION COMMENTS form in the Applicant Comments section.
- 4. Resubmit your application by changing the status. Follow the instructions for <u>Submitting an</u> <u>application</u>.

APPLICATION MODIFICATION COMMENTS	
Instructions:	
Please fill in the appropriate fields. Required fields are marked with an * When done, click the SAVE button.	
Ecology Comments - Enter the date of the modification request and describe the modifications requested.	
	~
	∼,
Applicant Comments - Enter the date of the modifications made and describe the modifications made.	
	^
	~

9.6 What to Expect after Submitting your Application

Once Ecology receives your application, it will be processed (reviewed, screened, evaluated, etc.) according to the funding program guidelines. If your project is funded, the Authorized Official for your organization will receive notification from EAGL (**Application Funded** status will be assigned to your application) and the funding program.

This page purposely left blank

10 Agreements

10.1 Drafting your Agreement

You will work with your Ecology staff outside of EAGL to finalize the agreement language.

NOTE

While the agreement is working its way through Ecology, the status of the agreement will be **Agreement in Review** until it gets to the **Agreement Requires Signature** status. You can contact your Ecology Financial Manager for information about the progress of the agreement at any time.

10.2 Signing Your Agreement

Once the Authorized Official for your grant or loan receives the EAGL-generated **Agreement Requires Signature** email, complete the steps below:

- 1. Review and update the Recipients Contact form. See <u>Recipient Contacts Form</u> for instructions.
- 2. Review the Final Grant (or Loan) Agreement and print two copies for signature. To do this:
 - a. From the Application Menu, click VIEW FORMS below View, Edit and Complete Forms.
 - b. Click the icon 🥭 below the Agreement gray bar.
 - c. Carefully review the agreement and contact your Ecology Financial Manager if you need to make changes.
 - d. Print two copies of the final agreement for signature. If your organization requires more than one signed original, print additional copies.
- 3. Have all copies signed by your Authorized Signatory(ies).
- 4. Mail signed agreements with original signature(s) to your Ecology Financial Manager. (See information in the next section for details.)
- 5. Confirm organization roles assigned to the agreement.

NOTE

It is important that each member of your organization who will be working on the grant or loan is assigned to the appropriate role. Review the <u>EAGL Role Permissions Overview</u>.

10.3 Sending Your Signed Agreement to Ecology

Check with your Ecology Financial Manager before mailing the agreement. In most cases, you will mail it to:

<<Ecology Contact>> Department of Ecology <<Ecology Program Name>> PO Box 47600 Olympia, WA 98504-7600 If you need to express mail or overnight your agreement, send it to this address:

<<Ecology Contact>> Department of Ecology <<Ecology Program Name>> 300 Desmond DR SE Lacey, WA 98503

10.4 What to Expect After Mailing the Agreement

Once Ecology receives your signed agreement, Ecology's signatory will sign. One fully signed original copy will be returned to your organization via U.S. Mail. Ecology's Fiscal Office will keep the other original copy. Ecology's Fiscal Office will activate the agreement in EAGL. You can then begin submitting Payment Request/Progress Reports and other Subdocuments.

NOTE

There will be a lag between the time you mail your signed agreement to Ecology and the time the agreement is activated. Contact your Ecology Financial Manager if you have questions.

11 Amendments

11.1 Starting the Amendment Process

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in the following role:

Authorized Official

STATUS CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, your document must be in the following status:

Agreement Active

A recipient or an Ecology Financial Manager or project manager may request an amendment to an agreement.

- 1. Navigate to the Application Menu page for the agreement you want to amend. (See <u>Finding Your</u> <u>Applications/Agreements</u>.)
- 2. Click VIEW STATUS OPTIONS below the Change the Status heading.

			•	0				
Application Menu								
Document Information: WQC-2015-PuRCCD-00071								
Info	Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due			
	Application	Palasan Badataka Satan aking Kabup	Fund Coordinator	Application Cancelled	N/A - N/A 12/04/2013 11:59PM PST			
View, Edit and Complete Forms Select the View Forms button below to view, edit, and complete your application, funding agreement, and/or amendment forms. The document's current status and your role determines which forms are editable. VIEW FORMS								
VIEW FORMS Change the Status Select the View Status Options button below to change the status of your application, funding agreement, and/or amendment. You submit your application and request amendments through the status options. VIEW STATUS OPTIONS								

3. This choice takes you to the Application Menu - Status Options. Click APPLY STATUS below AMENDMENT REQUESTED.

Application Menu - Status Options Select a button below to execute the appropriate status push.	
Document Information: WRPIFA-1517-AppOrg2-00016 Details	
Possible Statuses AMENDMENT REQUESTED APPLY STATUS	

4. When you return to the Application Menu, you will see that the current status in the Application Menu has changed to **Amendment Requested**.

A	Application Menu								
Do	Document Information: <u>SEANWS-2014-AppOrg-00001</u> Details								
1	Info	Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due			
		Application	Applicant Organization	Authorized Official	Amendment Requested	N/A - N/A 04/01/2015 11:59PM PST			

5. Click VIEW FORMS below the **View, Edit and Complete Forms** menu option.

View, Edit and Complete Forms	
Select the View Forms button below to view, edit, and complete your application, funding agreement, and/or amend document's current status and your role determines which forms are editable. VIEW FORMS	ment forms. The

6. The Application Menu - Forms screen will appear. Scroll down to the last section called Amendment and click the Amendment Request form.



7. The Amendment Request form is a cumulative record of all requested amendments. Complete the form, describing the amendment you are requesting. Be as specific as possible. Because this form is cumulative, do not delete any entries from earlier amendments.

AMENDMENT REQUEST

Instructions:

Please fill in the appropriate fields. Required fields are marked with an * When done, click the **SAVE** button.

* Describe the type and reason for amendment.

Amendment 1: We would like to amend the budget to focus loan dollars toward completely refinancing the PWTF Construction loan as originally intended in the funding application.

Amendment 2: We would like to amend the budget to restore funding to elements #2 and #10. Reducing the repayment to the PWTF to \$5,856,629.77 would allow us to restore \$160,000.00 to Element #2 for a total revised SRF loan amount of \$202,608.35 and restore \$165,6329.98 to Element #10 for a total revised SRF loan amount of \$381,602.92. These changes do not effect the total loan or grant amounts but will allow for additional payments of change orders and construction management to finish out the project and maximizing the use of funds. Budget chart has been uploaded to general uploads.

Ecology Comments

Amendment 1:This amendment request from the recipient also includes: "The reason for moving the large amount from the alternative to admin is that as the construction project has moved forward there have been several systems found that are threats to public health. (flowing onto the ground, into the lake, or destroyed when found in the public right of way). If we can allow those systems to connect to our system and flow to the lift station, we can then pump the lift station as needed until the lagoon liners are installed. The additional funds will be used to pay for disposal fees."

Amendment 2:

11.2 Drafting your Amendment

You will work with your Ecology staff outside of EAGL to finalize the amendment language.

NOTE

While the amendment is working its way through Ecology, the status of your agreement will be **Amendment in Review** until it gets to the **Amendment Requires Signature** status. You can contact your Ecology Financial Manager for information about the progress of the amendment at any time.

IMPORTANT NOTE

Once an agreement is in **Amendment Initiated** status, you may not submit Payment Request/Progress Reports until the amendment is signed and activated.

If you are planning to submit a Payment Request/Progress Report, notify your Ecology Financial Manager so they can hold your requested amendment in **Amendment Approved** status until you submit the reimbursement request.

11.3 Signing Your Amendment

Once the Authorized Official for your agreement receives the email from EAGL indicating that the **Amendment Requires Signature**, complete the steps below.

- 1. Review the Final Grant (or Loan) Amendment and print for signature.
 - a. From the Application Menu, click VIEW FORMS below View, Edit and Complete Forms.
 - b. Click the icon 🏉 below the Amendment gray bar.
 - c. Carefully review the amendment and contact your Ecology Project Manager if you need to make changes.
 - d. Print two copies of the final amendment for signature. If your organization requires more than one signed original, print additional copies.
- 2. Have all originals signed by your Authorized Signatory(ies).
- 3. Mail signed amendments with original signature(s) to your Ecology Project Manager. See Sending Your Signed Agreement to Ecology for mailing information.

11.4 What to Expect After Mailing the Amendment

Once Ecology receives your signed amendment, Ecology's signatory will sign. One fully signed original copy will be returned to your organization via U.S. Mail. Ecology's Fiscal Office will keep the other original copy. Ecology's Fiscal Office will activate the amendment and the agreement in EAGL. You can then begin submitting Payment Request/Progress Reports and other Subdocuments.

NOTE

There will be a lag between the time you mail your signed amendment to Ecology and the time the amendment is activated. Contact your Ecology Financial Manager if you have questions.

12 **Payment Request/Progress Reports**

You will submit Payment Request/Progress Reports (PRPR) through EAGL. Each PRPR consists of both a Payment Request form and Progress Report form. You may only submit requests for reimbursements (payment requests) once a month. Ecology requires you to submit a Progress Report form at least quarterly and with each payment request.

Refer to your grant or loan agreement, funding program guidelines, or funding program staff for specific guidance.

12.1 Initiating a Payment Request/Progress Report (PR/PR)

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Recipient Financial Officer (Payment Request)
- Project Manager (Progress Report)

STATUS CHECK

To initiate a PRPR, your Parent Document must be in one of the following statuses:

- Agreement Executed
- Agreement Active
- Amendment Requested
- Amendment Request Approved
- Amendment Active

No other PRPRs on the Parent Document can be pending. This means all PRPRs must be in one of the following statuses before you can initiate a new PRPR:

- Payment Request/Progress Report Cancelled
- Payment Request/Progress Report Denied
- Payment Request/Progress Report Approved
- Payment Request/Progress Report Active
 - 1. Below the **Examine Related Items** menu option on the Application Menu page, click VIEW RELATED ITEMS.



2. From the list of Related Documents on the Application Menu – Related Items page, click Initiate a/an (appropriate quarter) Payment Request/Progress Report to create a new PRPR.

	Back Application Menu - Related Items Use this menu to initiate and view sub documents.						
Document Inform	Document Information: WQC-2015-C						
	Related Documents Sort search results by: Select Y Filter by Document Type: GO						
Document Type	Name	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due	Created By	Last Modified By		
Payment Request	<u>Initiate a/an Apr - Jun 2017</u> <u>Payment Request / Progress</u> <u>Report</u>						
Equipment Purchase Report	<u>Initiate a/an Equipment</u> Purchase Report - 2017						
Payment Request	<u>Initiate a/an Jan - Mar 2017</u> <u>Payment Request / Progress</u> <u>Report</u>						
Recipient Close Out Report	<u>Initiate a/an Recipient Close</u> <u>Out Report - 2017</u>	-					

NOTE

Each PRPR has a title/name that refers to a particular quarter of the year. A PRPR is available for six months—beginning the first day of the quarter it's named for, through the last day of the following quarter. You may start the PRPR within the time period of the PRPR title, but you do NOT have to complete it within that time period. Once started, that PRPR will be available to you until it's submitted. Keep in mind, you can have costs earlier than the start of the titled quarter (in case you need to pick up costs that may have been missed or didn't receive a bill in time to claim it on the PRPR submitted for the time period the work was done).

You may have eligible expenditures that fall outside the date range provided in the title/name. As long as those costs were incurred after the funding agreement effective date and before the funding agreement expiration or funding distribution completion dates, EAGL will allow you to include them in the request. Choose the title/name that best fits the quarter you are requesting reimbursement in. Check with your funding program staff for specific instructions or if you have questions.

12.2 Completing the Payment Request Form

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Recipient Financial Officer
- Writer

1. From the Payment Request Menu, click VIEW FORMS below View, Edit and Complete Forms.

Payment Request Menu						
Document Informat Parent Information : <u>Details</u>	ion: <u>PRPR-JanMar2017-</u> WQC-2015-					
Info Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due		
Payment Request	Anton Communition.	int.	Payment Request/Progress Report In Process	N/A - N/A 04/30/2017 5:00PM PST		
	dit and Comp us button below to view, e					

2. In the Forms menu, click on Payment Request.

Forms								
Status	Page Name	Note Created By	Last Modified By					
Payment	Payment Request/Progress Report Guidance							
2	Federal Projects Only: Suspension and Debarment Instructions							
1	Form D: Contractor Participation Report Instructions							
Payment	Request / Progress Report Forms							
Ø	Payment Request							
	Payment History	b (der fitzer						

3. Complete the Payment Request form. If you have expenditures to report, list them on the Expenditures page and upload supporting documentation (receipts, etc.) on the Uploads page. Be sure to click **SAVE** at each step.

Refer to the letters in the screenshot below:

- A. Click Expenditures to view or add to the expenditures for this payment request.
- B. Click Uploads to view or add supporting documentation to this payment request.
- C. Click Download Expenditures Report to download an Excel file of all the line items entered for this payment request. You can use this option to check your work. The spreadsheet allows you to view and manipulate what you have entered. You can then make the appropriate changes by cutting/pasting from the spreadsheet to the Expenditures form (A).
- D. Click Download Modifications Report to view any modification Ecology has made to your original payment request. This report is available once your payment request is being reviewed by Ecology.
- E. Each page of expenditures can list 25 line items.

- When a page reaches 25 items, the ADD ROW button (shown in the screenshot) is replaced with ADD PAGE.
- Click ADD PAGE to continue adding expenditures.
- You are limited to eight pages of expenditures (200 line items). If you meet this limit, the ADD ROW and ADD PAGE buttons will no longer be available. Contact your Ecology funding program staff to determine how to proceed if you think your expenditures:
 - a. May take multiple pages (verify if each expenditure needs to be listed separately).
 - b. Will be over eight pages.

Payment Request								
Please fill in the appropriate fields. Required fields / columns are marked with an *. To add a row, click the Add Row button below the expenditures grid. After entering 25 rows, click the Add New Page button to add another page of up to 25 rows. To delete a row, select the checkbox for that row and click the Delete Row button at the top of the form. Save your work often by clicking the Save button at the top of the form. D								
Expenditures Uploads Download Ex	«penditure	es Report Dow nload Modificatio	ns R	eport				
Payment Request Number:	9	* Final:			0 Ye	s 🖲 No		
Billing Period Start Date:		* Billing Period End	Date	2:	7/1/20	116		
Cumulative Expenditure Entered:	$(a,a) \in \mathbb{R}^{n}$	Cumulative Expen	ditur	e Approved:	\$0,00	11.715		
Ecology Project Manager Approval: I have reviewed the progress report and expenditures. To the best of my knowledge, the work performed and the costs incurred are reasonable, necessary, and consistent with the scope of work. Approved by: * Do you have expenditures to report? Yes No								
Expenditures								
Page 1 of 1						I		
Item Detail # Funding Distribution								
1 26545 State Revolving Fund ["	Er	Engineering Services during Construction	n 🗸	Goods and Serv	pes 🗸			
2 26556 State Revolving Fund [Y Er	Engineering Services during Construction	n 💙	Goods and Serv	oes 🗸			
3 26561 State Revolving Fund [Pr	Project Adminis tration/Management	~	Goods and Serv	oes 🗸			
ADDROW								

4. To delete a line item, check the box next to the item and click DELETE ROW(S):

						SAVE	DELETE ROW(S)	
You are here: Payment Request Menu > Forms Menu > Payment Request								
Payment Request								
Please fill in the appropriate fields. Required fields / columns are marked with an *. To add a row, click the Add Row button below the expenditures grid. After entering 25 rows, click the Add New Page button to add another page of up to 25 rows. To delete a row, select the checkbox for that row and click the Delete Row button at the top of the form. Save your work often by clicking the Save button at the top of the form.								
Expenditures Uploads Down	load Expenditures Rep	<u>port Downl</u>	oad Modifications Re	port				
Payment Request Number:	3	* Final:		ΟY	es 🖲 No			
Billing Period Start Date:	3/26/2015	* Billing Period	End Date:	6/30	/2015			
Ecology Project Manager Approval:		Cumulative B	Expenditure Entered	l: \$8,9	19.35			
* Do you have expenditures to rep	ort? Yes O No 							
Expenditures								
Page 1 of 1 Item Detail Funding # # Distribution	* Task Title		* Item Category	Ite	m Description	* Paye	e	
🗌 1 11075 SRF - Forgivable 🗸	Project Design 🗸		Contracts	✓ Pro)ject Design	Gibbs 8	& Olson	
□ 2 11076 SRF Loan 🗸	Project Design	~	Contracts	✓ Pro	oject Design	Gibbs 8	& Olson	
💽 🚱 11077 Centennial 🗸 🗸	Project Administration/M	lanagement 🗸	Salaries/Benefits	✓ Pro	ject Administration	Citv of (Chehalis	

12.2.1 **Detailed Description of Expenditures Grid**

Expenditures Grid Details							
Column Name	Column Name Description						
Funding Distribution	The funding distribution (budget) you are billing to. Contact your						
	Ecology Financial Manager if you are unsure which funding						
	distribution to use if your agreement has more than one.						
Task Title	The task you are seeking reimbursement for. The list of available						
	tasks is filtered based on the funding distribution you select.						
Item Category	The category that describes the purpose of the item.						
Item Description	A brief description of the item purchased.						
Payee	The person or organization that was paid for the item.						
Invoice Number	The invoice or identifying number (not purchase order number)						
	associated with the item purchased, if any.						
Date Incurred Start	The start date for the cost or date work first began. See						
	Important Note below.						
Date Incurred End	The end date for the cost or work ended. See Important Note						
	below.						
Amount	The amount paid for the item.						
Expenditure Type	e Type How the payee was paid. Options include Cash, In-Kind						
	Interlocal, and In-Kind Other. In-Kind options are only available						
	for projects with a match requirement.						

Use the following column descriptions as you enter your expenditures in the grid.

IMPORTANT NOTE

• *Date Incurred Start* must be on or after the funding effective date of the funding distribution selected.

• *Date Incurred End* must be on or before the Billing Period End Date entered.

• *Date Incurred End* must also be on or before the funding expiration date of the funding distribution selected.

12.2.2 **Uploading Documents to the Payment Request**

- 1. On the Payment Request form screen, click the Uploads link.
- 2. Enter a description for your upload. For quick reference, make your document name clear and easily recognizable.
- 3. Browse to the file you wish to upload.
- 4. Click Upload to upload your file. For easier review, enter uploads in the order the charges appear.

NOTE

If you make a mistake while uploading a file, and a page error appears, you can click CLEAR to clear the page error and try again.

utton at the top of the for	m.	e romm				
Expenditures Uploads Download Expenditures Report Download Modifications Report						
Uploads						
Upload Backup Documents						
Upload *	3 Browse	UPLOAD 4 CLEAR				
	enditures Report Dowr	Upload *				

12.3 Completing the Payment History Form

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Recipient Financial Officer
- Writer

You do not need to enter any data on this form. The Payment History form shows the cumulative amount reimbursed (approved) to date. By clicking **SAVE**, you are indicating that you have checked this page to ensure the information is accurate, and the expenditures you requested in previously approved PRPRs are within budget.

NOTE

Any requests that change the existing budget should be negotiated with and approved by Ecology before you submit a PRPR.

Once Ecology approves your current request, the amount approved will be added to the cumulative amount. The Payment History form can be viewed from any PRPR submitted for this agreement, and the information will always include the most recent budget and the cumulative amount approved to date.

The form also shows the history of disbursements for your agreement. The disbursement amount is calculated automatically based on budget and match rules.

1. In the Forms Menu, click PAYMENT HISTORY.

2. Review the information on this page and click **SAVE.**

SAVE PRINT VERSION ADD NOTE CHECK GLOBAL ERRORS
Page Information
The information has been saved.
O Back
Document Information: <u>PRPR-JanMar2016-</u>
Parent Information: AQPM25-2014-App
Details
You are here: > <u>Payment Request Menu</u> > Forms Menu > Payment Request / Progress Report Forms

PAYMENT HISTORY

Cumulative Approved Expenditures

NOTE: Any expenditures not yet approved are not included in the table below.

Funding Title	Task Title	Cumulative Approved Cash Expenditures	Cumulative Approved In Kind Interlocal Expenditures	Cumulative Approved In Kind Other Expenditures	Total Cumulative Approved Expenditures	Task Budget	Budget Variance	Eligible Costs
Number 1	Monitor Air Station	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$5,000.00	\$5,000.00	\$0.00
Grant Number 1 [EG140096]	Project Admin	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00
Grant Numb [EG140096 Distribution]:	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$7,000.00	\$7,000.00	\$0.00
	Monitor Air Station	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$35,000.00	\$35,000.00	\$0.00
	Project Admin	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$8,000.00	\$8,000.00	\$0.00
Grant Numb [EG140097 Distribution]:	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$43,000.00	\$43,000.00	\$0.00
Grand Total		\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$50,000.00	\$50,000.00	\$0.00

Disbursement History

NOTE: The amount shown in the Disbursement Amount column has not been disbursed to the recipient until the status column shows "Payment Request / Progress Report Active"

Payment Request #	Disbursement Amount	Payment Request Status
1	\$0	Payment Request/Progress Report Denied
2		Payment Request/Progress Report In Process

12.4 Completing Form D: Contractor Participation Report

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Recipient Financial Officer
- Writer

You must submit a Form D with all PRPRs. Form D is available inside EAGL; Ecology uses it to report on contractor diversity for state and federally funded projects.

For the most up-to-date guidance on completing Form D, read the Contractor Participation Report Instructions. They're linked at the top of the Payment Request forms menu.

F	orms		
	Status	Page Name	Note Created By
	Payment	Request/Progress Report Guidance	
		Federal Projects Only: Suspension and Debarment Instructions	
		Form D: Contractor Participation Report Instructions	
	Payment	Request / Progress Report Forms	
	Ø	Payment Request	

1. From the Payment Request Menu - Forms page, click Form D: Contractors Participation Report.

Forms					
	Status	Page Name	Note	Created By	Last Modified By
	Payment	Request/Progress Report Guidance			
		Federal Projects Only: Suspension and Debarment Instructions			
	1	Form D: Contractor Participation Report Instructions			
	Payment	Request / Progress Report Forms			
	Ø	Payment Request			
	2	Payment History		na antina ina Mana ina m	
	2	Form D: Contractor Participation Report		Ph. Antibusc. 1975. (20)2012 10:00110. DOI: 10.00110.10110.001	racial depend structure and

- 2. If your PRPR does not include a request for reimbursement for private sector contractors or subcontractors, click No in response to the question; then click **SAVE** (at the top right of the screen). Form D is now complete.
- 3. If your PRPR does include a request for reimbursement for private sector contractors or subcontractors, click Yes.
- 4. List ALL primary and subcontractors on separate rows and complete each column. Primary and subcontractors include all private entities you have a contract with (primary contractors) and all entities that the primary contractor has contracted with (subcontractors). Examples include engineering firms, construction contractors, and consultants.
- 5. Click **SAVE** when you are finished entering your data or if you leave the page for any reason.



IMPORTANT NOTE

If your project includes any federal funds, you must also complete a SAM search for any contractor prior to signing the contract. Documentation of this search must be maintained in your files and may be required to be uploaded to EAGL (check with your funding program staff for specific instructions). You only need to do a SAM search once for each contractor during the course of the project. You can find detailed instructions in the *Federal Project Only: Suspension and Debarment* document. The link to those instructions is at the top of the forms lists on the Payment Request Menu – Forms page.

NOTE

SAM is the federal government's System for Award Management. SAM is a database that, among other things, tracks which organizations are excluded from receiving federal funds.
12.5 Completing the Progress Report Form

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Recipient Project Manger
- Writer

The Progress Report form is used to document progress made on your agreement's tasks within a given reporting period. You must submit a Progress Report form with each Payment Request, or at least quarterly. You will provide an estimated percentage of completion and brief summary of accomplishments for each task. Additional fields are provided if you need to report progress in more detail.

- From the Payment Request Menu

 Forms page, click PROGRESS
 REPORT.
- 2. On the Progress Report form, check the appropriate button to identify whether this report is the Final one for the project.
- Estimate the percentage of work complete for each task in the By Task Progress section.
- 4. Provide a summary of the accomplishments for each task for this reporting period.
- 5. Provide a description and reasons behind any delay.
- 6. Provide a description and reasons for any cost overruns.
- 7. Add any General Comments.
- 8. Add metrics if applicable. Report metrics from within the current reporting period only. Do not report any metrics cumulatively.
- Upload any supporting documents (this may include pictures, contractor updates, etc.)

10. Click **SAVE.**

PROGRESS REPORT
Instructions:
Please fill in the appropriate fields.
Required fields are marked with an * .
When done, click the SAVE button.
2
Progress Report Number: 2 * Final: 🗍 Yes 🖲 No
Report Period End Date: 08/12/2015
* By Task Progress
Task Title Percent Complete Summary of accomplishments for this reporting period
3 4
1 %
1 of 2000
Description and reasons for delay
✓
0 of 2000
0.0.200
Description and reasons for cost overruns
✓
0 of 2000
General Comment
0 of 2000
-
Metric Response
Upload Supporting Documents Browse
Drowse

12.6 Submitting a Payment Request/Progress Report (PRPR)

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Recipient Financial Officer (Payment Request)
- Recipient Project Manager (Progress Report)

STATUS CHECK

To submit a PRPR, your Parent Document must be in one of the following statuses:

- Agreement Active
- Amendment Active

All previously submitted PRPRs associated with the agreement must be in the following status:

• Payment Request/Progress Report Active

1. On the Payment Request Menu, below Change the Status, click VIEW STATUS OPTIONS. Note: If this menu is blank, then you don't have permission to change the payment request's status.



- 2. Click APPLY STATUS below Payment Request/Progress Report Submitted to submit your PRPR.
- 3. Click APPLY STATUS below Payment Request/Progress Report Cancelled to cancel your PRPR.

Payment Request Menu - Status Options Select a button below to execute the appropriate status push.
Document Information: <u>PRPR-AprJun2014-AppOrg-00022</u> Parent Information: <u>AQPM25-2014-AppOrg-00010</u> <u>Details</u>
Possible Statuses PAYMENT REQUEST/PROGRESS REPORT SUBMITTED APPLY STATUS PAYMENT REQUEST/PROGRESS REPORT CANCELLED APPLY STATUS

4. If you submit your PRPR, EAGL will display a screen with an Agreement statement. Read the statement, and if the statement is accurate, click I AGREE.

Agreement	
Please make a selection below to continue.	
I hereby certify under perjury that the items and totals listed herein are proper charges for r to the State of Washington, and that all goods furnished and/or services rendered have bee age, sex, marital status, race, creed, color, national origin, handicap, religion, or Vietnam era If you would like to include notes about this status change, please supply them below.	n provided without discrimination because of
	^
	\sim
0 of 2000	
I AGREE I DO NOT AGREE	

12.7 Modifying a Returned PRPR

Ecology may return your PRPR for modifications; if this happens, you will receive an email notification. When a PRPR is returned for modifications, all of the forms within the PRPR are unlocked so you can modify them. If Ecology has approved any of the line items in the expenditure report, those items will be locked, and you will not be able to modify them. All the backup documents submitted with the original request will also be locked, and you will not be able to remove them. Uploads cannot be removed, because they may contain supporting documentation for costs already submitted.

- 1. Review the PAYMENT REQUEST PROGRESS REPORT MODIFICATION COMMENTS form. Your Ecology Financial or Project Manager will describe any requested changes in the Ecology Comments section. Contact your Financial or Project Manager if you have questions about the requested modifications.
- 2. Make the requested modifications to the PRPR.
- 3. Add your comments to the PAYMENT REQUEST PROGRESS REPORT MODIFICATION COMMENTS form in the Applicant Comments section.
- 4. Resubmit your PRPR by changing the status. Follow the instructions for submitting a PRPR in <u>Submitting a Payment Request/Progress Report</u>.

PAYMENT REQUEST PROGRESS REPORT MODIFICATION COMMENTS

Instructions:

Please fill in the appropriate fields. Required fields are marked with an * When done, click the **SAVE** button.

Ecology Comments - Enter the date of the modification request and describe the modifications requested.

2nd Request for Modifications:

Please fill out the Form D (in this case you can just select the "No" radio button indicating you didn't have any contractor costs for this payment request.

1st Request for Modifications: Will you please add the work that was accomplished for each item in the Item Description column? Things like: Reporting

Applicant Comments - Enter the date of the modifications made and describe the modifications made.

13 Equipment Purchase Reports (EPR)

You must submit an Equipment Purchase Report (EPR) if you purchase any equipment or property that has a useful life of more than one year and is valued at more than \$5,000.

13.1 Initiating an Equipment Purchase Report (EPR)

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Recipient Project Manager

STATUS CHECK

To initiate a PRPR, your Parent Document must be in one of the following statuses:

- Agreement Executed
- Agreement Active
- Any amendment status
 - 1. On the Application Menu page, click VIEW RELATED ITEMS below the **Examine Related Items** menu option.
 - 2. From the Application Menu Related Items screen, click Initiate a/an Equipment Purchase Report to begin a new EPR.

	on Menu - Relate				
Document Infor Details	mation: <u>AQDIESEL-1517-0</u>	CYOrg-00028			
Related Docume Sort search result		Y Filter by Document T	уре:	GO	
Document Type	Name	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due	Created By	Last Modified By
Payment Request	<u>Initiate a/an Apr - Jun 2016</u> <u>Payment Request /</u> <u>Progress Report</u>				
Equipment Purchase Report	<u>Initiate a/an Equipment</u> Purchase Report - 2016				
Payment Request	<u>Initiate a/an Jul - Sep 2016</u> <u>Payment Request /</u> <u>Progress Report</u>				
Recipient Close Out Report	<u>Initiate a/an Recipient</u> <u>Close Out Report - 2016</u>				

3. From the Equipment Purchase Report Menu, click VIEW FORMS below View, Edit and Complete **Forms.**

Info	Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due
	Equipment Purchase Report	Andreas de la	Constitution .	Enderset Parkers Report Canadian	N/A - N/A 01/31/2018 5:00PM PS

13.2 Completing the Equipment Purchase Report Form

	ROLE CHECK
То р	erform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:
•	Authorized Official
•	Recipient Project Manager
•	Writer

1. On the Equipment Purchase Report Menu – Forms screen, click Equipment Purchase Report.



2. Complete the Equipment Purchase Report form by filling in the requested information about the equipment or property.

Back	
Document Information: <u>EPR-2014-AppOrg2-00038</u>	
Parent Information: <u>AQCORE-1517-AppOrg2-00009</u>	
Details	
You are here: > Equipment Purchase Report Menu > Forms Menu > Equipment	Purchase Report Forms
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE REPORT	
Instructions:	
Fill out this form when any equipment is purchased during the life of the agreement th * Property (including equipment) with a useful life of more than one year and valued at Required fields are marked with an * When done, click the SAVE button.	
Equipment Purchase Report Number 1	
* Identifying number 🗄	* Equipment Received Date
* Equipment Description	* Purchase Price
0 of 500	* % Paid by Ecology %
* Name of Title Holder]
* Vendor Name 主]
* Equipment Location 主]

3. Click **SAVE** (at the top of the screen) when you are finished. If there is missing information or an error was found, EAGL will display an error message telling you what is missing or incorrect.

NOTE

The gray box is for Ecology use only. Communicate with your Ecology Project Manager about where the equipment will reside when the project is completed.

For Ecology Use Only	
Disposition	
The RECIPIENT is retaining items with no further compensation to the DEPARTMENT because it is needed for continued operation, maintenance, or monitoring of the project or other projects administered through the DEPARTMENT or projects compatible with the originally intended use	
The RECIPIENT has no further use for the items for the original or comparable projects. They are selling or retaining the equipment and have or will pay the DEPARTMENT an amount equal to the grant funded share of the current fair market value, sale proceeds, or other amount agreed upon by the DEPARTMENT's financial manager	
The DEPARTMENT has requested the RECIPIENT transfers the title and possession of the items to [person's name, program], who is eligible under existing statutes and the RECIPIENT has or will be compensated in an amount equal to its share of the current fair market value or other amount agreed upon by the RECIPIENT	

13.3 Submitting an Equipment Purchase Report

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Recipient Project Manager
 - 1. On the Equipment Purchase Report Menu, below **Change the Status**, click VIEW STATUS OPTIONS.

Equipment Purcha	ase Repo	rt Menu		
Document Information: <u>EPR-</u> Parent Information: <u>WQS</u> <u>Details</u>	2017- WCAP-1717 C			
Info Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due
Equipment Purchase Report	<u>B</u> alance stor	in the second	Name Contractory of	N/A - N/A 01/31/2018 5:00PM PST
View, Edit an Select the View Forms button be VIEW FORMS				
Select the View Status Options		perform actions s	uch as submitting applications or re	equest modifications.

- 2. On the Equipment Purchase Report Menu Status Options screen, click APPLY STATUS below EQUIPMENT PURCHASE REPORT SUBMITTED to submit your EPR.
- 3. Click Apply Status below EQUIPMENT PURCHASE REPORT CANCELLED to cancel your EPR.



NOTE

If this menu is blank, then you don't have permission to change the Equipment Purchase Report's status.

13.4 Modifying a Returned Equipment Purchase Report

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Recipient Project Manager

Ecology may return your Equipment Purchase Report for modifications.

- 1. Navigate to the Equipment Purchase Report Menu page. You can get there by clicking the link in the EAGL notification or by searching using My Reports & Payment Requests.
- 2. Click VIEW FORMS below View, Edit and Complete Forms.
- Click the link to the EQUIPMENT PURCHASE REPORT MODIFICATION COMMENTS form. Your Ecology Financial or Project Manager will describe any requested changes in the Ecology Comments section. Contact your Financial or Project Manager if you have questions about the requested modifications.
- 4. Make the requested modifications to the EPR.
- 5. Add your comments to the EQUIPMENT PURCHASE REPORT MODIFICATION COMMENTS form in the Applicant Comments section.

EQUIPMENT PURCHASE REPORT MODIFICATION COMMENTS
Instructions:
Please fill in the appropriate fields. Required fields are marked with an * When done, click the SAVE button.
Ecology Comments - Enter the date of the modification request and describe the modifications requested.
Please provide a more detailed description of the item purchased.
✓
Applicant Comments - Enter the date of the modifications made and describe the modifications made.
^

6. Resubmit your EPR by changing the status. Follow the instructions for Submitting an EPR in <u>Submitting an Equipment Purchase Report</u>.

Equipment Purchase Report Menu - Status Options Select a button below to execute the appropriate status push.
Document Information: EPR-2014-AppOrg2-00026 Parent Information: TCPRA-2014-AppOrg2-00024 Details
Possible Statuses EOUIPMENT PURCHASE REPORT MODS SUBMITTED APPLY STATUS

This page purposely left blank

14 **Recipient Close Out Report**

When your agreement is coming to a close, you must submit a Recipient Close Out Report. The Recipient Close Out Report collects information about task outcomes, challenges, and other information.

14.1 Initiating a Recipient Close Out Report

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Recipient Project Manager

STATUS CHECK

To initiate a Recipient Close Out Report (RCOR), your Parent Document must be in the following status:

Agreement Active

- 1. To initiate a Recipient Close Out Report, first verify that you are in one of the roles listed above and that your document is in the correct status.
- 2. Verify that you have submitted a Payment Request/Progress Report that is marked Final.
- 3. From the **Examine Related Items** menu option on the Application Menu page, click VIEW RELATED ITEMS.
- 4. From the Application Menu Related Items screen, click on the Initiate a/an Recipient Close Out Report <Year> link.

Document Type	Name	Current Status	Period Date Date Due
Payment Request	<u>Initiate a/an Apr - Jun 2016</u> <u>Payment Request / Progress</u> <u>Report</u>		
Equipment Purchase Report	<u>Initiate a/an Equipment</u> Purchase Report		
Payment Request	<u>Initiate a/an Jul - Sep 2016</u> <u>Payment Request / Progress</u> <u>Report</u>		
Payment Request	<u>Initiate a/an Oct - Dec 2014</u> Payment Request / Progress <u>Report</u>		
Recipient Close Out Report	<u>Initiate a/an Recipient Close</u> <u>Out Report - 2016</u>		

5. From the Recipient Close Out Report Menu, click VIEW FORMS below View, Edit and Complete Forms.

ocument Information arent Information: Details	: <u>RCOR-2017-</u> <u>WQC-2016-</u>			
Info Document Type	Organization	Role	Current Status	Period Date / Date Due
Recipient Close Out Report	Station and American	20 mar	Recipient Close Out Report In Process	N/A - N/A 01/31/2018 5:00PM PS

14.2 Completing the Recipient Close Out Report Form

	RUI	E CHECK	
rform the ac	tions in this section, you must b	e in one of the following roles:	
Authorized C Recipient Pro Writer	Official Dject Manager		
2. The form bottom c	lists all of the tasks from your a of the form to note information	Recipient Close Out Report form. greement. You can use the Overa hat is not related to a particular t form. If there is missing informa	ask.
		e telling you what is missing or in	
Parent Inform Details You are here: RECIPIENT C Instructions:	> <u>Recipient Close Out Report Menu</u> > <u>Form</u>	<u>IS Menu</u> > Recipient Close Out Report Forms	
	re marked with an * the SAVE button.		
Required fields ar When done, click	re marked with an * the SAVE button. ary	Actual Outcome*]
Required fields ar When done, click By Task Summ	re marked with an * the SAVE button. ary Summary of Accomplishments*	Actual Outcome*	4
Required fields ar When done, click By Task Summ Task Title	re marked with an * the SAVE button. ary		
Required fields ar When done, click By Task Summ Task Title	re marked with an * the SAVE button. ary Summary of Accomplishments* 0 of 2000	0 of 2000	

4. You can upload supporting documents, such as pictures, data, and outreach and education publications, using the Browse button below Upload Supporting Documents. To upload more than one document, click **SAVE**, and another blank upload field will appear.

Overall Summary		
Lessons Learned *		
		î
		✓
	0 of 2000	
List of documents prepared under this agreement		^
		~
	0 of 2000	
General Comment		
		\sim
		×
	0 of 2000	
Upload Supporting Documents		
Browse		

5. Click **SAVE** when you are finished entering data and uploading supporting documents.

14.3 Submitting a Recipient Close Out Report

ROLE CHECK

To perform the actions in this section, you must be in one of the following roles:

- Authorized Official
- Recipient Project Manager

NOTE

EAGL allows recipients to submit the Recipient Close Out Report using a **SAVE AND SUBMIT** button instead of changing the status of the document.

- 1. In the Recipient Close Out Report Menu Forms, click the link for the Recipient Close Out Report form. If you have just completed the form (using the steps in Section 14.2), you will already be on this screen.
- 2. Click **SAVE AND SUBMIT** to submit your Close Out Report to Ecology.

Ecology's Administration of Grants & Loans (EAGL)
My Home My Applications My Reports & Payment Requests
<u>My Reports My Training Materials</u> <u>My Organization(s)</u> <u>My Profile</u>
SAVE SAVE AND SUBMIT PRINT VERSION ADD NOTE CHECK GLOBAL ERRORS

14.4 Modifying a Returned Recipient Close Out Report

Ecology may return your Recipient Close Out Report for modifications.

NOTE The same role restrictions apply to the modification process as in completing the report. See Sections 14.2 and 14.3 to verify that your role will permit you to complete each step.

- Review the RECIPIENT CLOSE OUT REPORT MODIFICATION COMMENTS form. Your Ecology Financial or Project Manager will describe any requested modifications in the Ecology Comments section. Contact your Financial or Project Manager if you have questions about the requested modifications.
- 2. Make the requested modifications to the Recipient Close Out Report.
- 3. Click **SAVE** on the Recipient Close Out Report form.

- 4. On the RECIPIENT CLOSE OUT REPORT MODIFICATION COMMENTS form, add your comments in the Applicant Comments section.
- 5. Click **SAVE** on the RECIPIENT CLOSE OUT REPORT MODIFICATION COMMENTS form.
- 6. Click **SAVE AND SUBMIT** to submit your modified Recipient Close Out Report to Ecology.

RECIPIENT CLOSE OUT REPORT MODIFICATION COMMENTS	
Instructions:	
Please fill in the appropriate fields. Required fields are marked with an * When done, click the SAVE button.	
Ecology Comments - Enter the date of the modification request and describe the modifications requested.	
Level of detail is not sufficient. Please provide more specific information in the By Task Summary table.	^
	~ *
Applicant Comments - Enter the date of the modifications made and describe the modifications made.	
	^
	~

15 Questions

Specific funding program or EAGL questions

You can find contact information in the application instructions at the top of the Forms Menu on your application (Parent Document).

ation Menu - Forms plete all required forms below.	
Information: <u>W2RCLCP-1719-Variation</u>	
Page Name	Note Created By
Program Guidelines	
1719 Community Litter Cleanup Program Application Instructions	
1719 Community Litter Cleanup Program Guidelines	
	Page Name Program Guidelines 1719 Community Litter Cleanup Program Application Instructions

Secure Access Washington questions

Secure Access Washington Help Desk:

Hours: 24/7 Phone: 1-888-241-7597 Self-Service: <u>https://secureaccess.wa.gov/</u> This page purposely left blank

Appendix 1 - Quick Steps for EAGL Processes

Find Applications/Agreements (Parent Documents)i
Find Subdocumentsi
Update Your Profilei
Update Your Organization's Informationi
Manage Rolesii
At the Organization Levelii
At the Document Levelii
Manage Users that Leave Your Organizationii
Add Signatoriesii
Submit or Cancel a Document (Change Status)iii
Modify a Returned Documentiii
Amend an Agreementiii
Complete a Payment Request/Progress Report (PRPR)iv
Complete an Equipment Purchase Reportiv
Complete a Close Out Reportv

Find Applications/Agreements (Parent Documents)

To find Parent Documents in the system:

Option 1 – via My Applications

- 1. Click on the My Applications link on the top blue navigation bar.
- 2. On the SEARCH screen, we recommend you enter no search criteria or only enter the last five digits of your document number.
- 3. Click SEARCH. Your search results will be displayed under the SEARCH boxes. Click on any document name to open the document.

Option 2 – via My Organization(s)

- 1. Click My Organization(s) from the dark green navigation bar.
- 2. If your account is associated with multiple organizations, the My Organization(s) screen will appear. Click on the name of the organization you wish to review. If you are not associated with multiple organizations, you will go directly to the Organization Details page instead.
- 3. From the Organization Details page, click Organization Documents to see a list of documents associated with your organization.

Find Subdocuments

- 1. Click on the My Reports & Payment Requests link on the top blue navigation bar.
- 2. We recommend you select the type of Subdocument you are looking for (Report & Payment Request Type) and enter the last five digits in the Reports & Payment Requests Name field, if you know it.
- 3. Click SEARCH.
- 4. Another option is to leave the SEARCH criteria blank and click SEARCH to get a list of all Subdocuments from your organization.
- 5. Your search results will appear below the SEARCH boxes. Click on the Subdocument's name to open the Subdocument.

Update your Profile

- 1. From the Home page, click My Profile on the right side of the screen.
- 2. Update the form with current information.
- 3. Click SAVE.

Update Your Organization's Information

- 1. From your Home page, click My Organization(s).
- 2. Click on the organization you want to edit if more than one appears.
- 3. Update the form with current information.
- 4. Click SAVE.

Manage Roles

At the Organization Level:

- 1. Verify that you are the Authorized Official for the *Organization*.
- 2. Choose My Organization(s) from the My Home page.
- 3. If you are associated with more than one organization, you must choose the organization you want to work on. Your role in each organization will be listed on the screen.
- 4. Click the Organization Members from the Organization screen.
- 5. Select the role of the member from the dropdown (menu) arrow.
- 6. The Active Dates column has two boxes—one for the start date (upper box) and one for the end date (lower box). For new roles, enter an active date in the upper box (start date).
- 7. For anyone who has left your organization, enter an end date in the lower box in the Active Dates column to remove them from your organization. For auditing purposes, do not uncheck the checkbox for this person.
- 8. Click **SAVE** to update the roles.

At the Document Level:

- 1. Verify that you are the Authorized Official for the *Document*.
- 2. Search for your document from the My Applications page and select it from the results.
- 3. From the Application Menu, click View Management Tools (located below Access Management Tools).
- 4. Click Add/Edit People.
- 5. Find the person you are looking for by using the SEARCH tool or scrolling down the list.
- 6. Check the box next to the person you want to edit.
- 7. Select the role from the dropdown list.
- 8. For new roles, enter an active date.
- 9. For anyone who has left your organization or for staff who are no longer associated with this project, enter an end date in the box below the Active Date to remove their role from the Parent or Subdocument. For auditing purposes, do not uncheck the checkbox for this person.
- 10. Click **SAVE** to update the roles.

Add Signatories

If you want more than one person to sign an agreement, you need to add signatories.

- 1. Go to the document (application/funding agreement).
- 2. Click VIEW FORMS below View, Edit and Complete Forms.
- 3. Click Recipient Contacts.
- 4. Scroll down to find "Other recipient signatures on printed agreement."
- 5. Enter the name and/or title of each person you want to add as a signatory on the document.
- 6. Click **SAVE** (saves and opens up another line to add another name).

Submit or Cancel a Document (Change Status)

- 1. Click VIEW STATUS OPTIONS below **Change the Status** in the document menu. Note: If this menu is blank, you don't have permission to change the document status.
- 2. Click APPLY STATUS below (Document Title) Submitted to submit your document.
- 3. Click APPLY STATUS below (Document Title) Cancelled to cancel your document.

NOTE

EAGL allows recipients to submit the Recipient Close Out Report using a **SAVE AND SUBMIT** button instead of changing the status of the document.

Modify a Returned Document

Ecology may return your document for modifications. These instructions apply for any returned document (application, payment request, equipment purchase report, or close out report).

- 1. Review the (Document Title) Modification Comments form. Your Ecology Financial Manager or Project Manager will describe any requested changes in the Ecology Comments section. Contact your Financial or Project Manager if you have questions about the requested modifications.
- 2. Make the requested changes to the document.
- 3. Add your comments to the (Document Title) Modification Comments form in the Applicant Comments section.
- 4. Resubmit your document by changing the status.

Amend an Agreement

- 5. Navigate to the Application Menu page for the agreement you want to amend. (See <u>Finding Your</u> <u>Applications/Agreements</u>.)
- 6. Click VIEW STATUS OPTIONS below the **Change the Status** heading.
- 7. This choice takes you to the Application Menu Status Options. Click APPLY STATUS below Amendment Requested.
- 8. Click VIEW FORMS below the View, Edit and Complete Forms menu option.
- 9. The Application Menu Forms screen will appear. Scroll down to the last section called Amendment and click the Amendment Request form.
- 10. The Amendment Request form is a cumulative record of all requested amendments. Complete the form, describing the amendment you are requesting. Be as specific as possible. Because this form is cumulative, do not delete any entries from earlier amendments.
- 11. Work with your Ecology staff to amend your agreement outside of EAGL.
- 12. Once the Authorized Official for your agreement receives the email from EAGL indicating that the Amendment Requires Signature, review the Final Grant Amendment and print for signature.
 - a. From the Application Menu, click VIEW FORMS below View, Edit and Complete Forms.
 - b. Click the icon 🏉 below the Amendment gray bar.
 - c. Carefully review the amendment and contact your Ecology Project Manager if you need to make changes.

- d. Print two copies of the final amendment for signature. If your organization requires more than one signed original, print additional copies.
- 13. Have all originals signed by your Authorized Signatory(ies).
- 14. Mail signed amendments with original signature(s) to your Ecology Project Manager. See <u>Sending</u> <u>Your Signed Agreement to Ecology</u> for mailing information.

Complete a Payment Request/Progress Report (PRPR)

- 1. Follow the steps for finding an Application/Agreement.
- 2. Confirm that the document is in a status that permits you to initiate a PRPR.
- 3. Confirm that you have a role that permits you to initiate a PRPR.
- 4. Below the **Examine Related Items** menu option on the Application Menu page, click VIEW RELATED ITEMS.
- 5. From the list of Related Documents on the Application Menu –Related Items page, click Initiate a/an (appropriate quarter) PRPR to create a new PRPR.
- 6. From the Payment Request/Progress Report menu, click VIEW FORMS below View, Edit and Complete Forms.
- 7. In the Forms Menu, click on the link to the Payment Request form.
 - a. Complete the Payment Request form. If you have expenditures to report, list them on the Expenditures page.
 - b. Click **SAVE**.
 - c. Click on the Uploads link and upload supporting documentation (receipts, etc.) to the Uploads page.
 - d. Click SAVE.
- 8. When you have completed the Payment Request form, click Payment History from the Payment Request Menu Forms page. Review the information on this page and click **SAVE**. (You do not need to edit this form.)
- 9. Go to Form D and click Yes or No, depending on if you are required to complete Form. Follow the instructions in the guidance document linked at the top of the Payment Request Menu Forms page. Complete Form D and click SAVE.
- 10. In the Forms Menu, click Progress Report.
 - a. Complete the Progress Report form.
 - b. Upload any supporting documents to the Progress Report form.
 - c. Report metrics from within the current reporting period only. Do not report any metrics cumulatively.
 - d. Click SAVE.

Complete an Equipment Purchase Report

- 1. On the Application Menu page, click VIEW RELATED ITEMS below the **Examine Related Items** menu option.
- 2. From the Application Menu Related Items screen, click on the Initiate a/an Equipment Purchase Report link to begin a new EPR.

- 3. From the Equipment Purchase Report Menu, click VIEW FORMS below View, Edit and Complete Forms.
- 4. On the Equipment Purchase Report Menu Forms screen, click the link to the Equipment Purchase Report form.
- 5. Complete the Equipment Purchase Report. Fill in the requested information about the equipment or property.
- 6. Click **SAVE** (at the top of the screen) when you are finished. If information is missing information or an error was found, EAGL will display an error message indicating what is missing or incorrect.

Complete a Recipient Close Out Report

- 1. To initiate a Recipient Close Out Report, first verify that you are in one of the roles listed in Initiating a Recipient Close Out Report and that your document is in the correct status.
- 2. Verify that you have submitted a Payment Request/Progress Report that is marked Final.
- 3. From the **Examine Related Items** menu option on the Application Menu page, click VIEW RELATED ITEMS.
- 4. From the Application Menu Related Items screen, click on the Initiate a/an Recipient Close Out Report <Year> link.
- 5. From the Recipient Close Out Report Menu, click VIEW FORMS below View, Edit and Complete Forms.
- 6. In the Forms Menu, click the link for the Recipient Close Out Report form.
- 7. The form lists all of the tasks from your agreement. You can use the overall summary section at the bottom of the form to note information that is not related to a particular task.
- 8. Click **SAVE** when you are finished. If there is missing information or an error was found, EAGL will display an error message telling you what is missing or incorrect.
- 9. You can upload supporting documents such as pictures, data, and outreach and education publications, using the Browse button below Upload Supporting Documents. To upload more than one document, click SAVE, and another blank upload field will appear.
- 10. Click **SAVE** when you are finished entering data and uploading supporting documents.

Appendix 2 - FAQs

Finding Funding Opportunities

#1 Q. How do I know what grant and loan programs I am eligible to apply for?

#1 A: See Applying for a Grant or Loan for information on finding funding opportunities in EAGL. Please see the Grant and Loan website at https://ecology.wa.gov/About-us/How-we-operate/Grants-loans/Find-a-grant-or-loan for a complete list of funding opportunities.

Adding and Editing People

#1 Q: How do I remove a member of our organization who no longer works for us?

#1 A: See <u>Updating Roles at the Organization Level</u> for instructions. This information is also in the Quick Steps appendix.

#2 Q: How do I change the role of one of my organization members?

#2 A: See <u>Managing Roles at the Organization Level</u> or <u>Managing Roles at the Document Level</u> for instructions. This information is also in the Quick Steps appendix.

#3 Q: How do I change the role of one of my organization members on a document?

#3 A: See <u>Managing Roles at the Document Level</u> for instructions. This information is also in the Quick Steps appendix.

Applications

#1 Q: What is the easiest way to search for an application?

#1 A: On the My Applications page, click SEARCH, and EAGL will pull the documents connected to your organization. See <u>Finding Your Applications/Agreements</u> for details. This information is also in the Quick Steps appendix.

#2 Q: Can an application be recovered after an applicant cancels it?

#2 A: Yes. Contact your Ecology Financial Manager.

#3 Q: Can we add a shortcut to our application in EAGL?

#3 A: No. You must search for an application on either the My Applications page or through My Organization in EAGL.

#4 Q: Can an applicant reuse their application during the next funding cycle?

#4 A: It depends. If EAGL will allow you to roll over data from a previous application cycle, the system will provide you with instructions for this process when you apply for the opportunity.

#5 Q: What forms can Ecology staff edit at any time?

#5 A: Ecology staff can edit Location and Recipient Contacts Forms at any time and in any status after the application is submitted, except in agreement close out statuses.

#6 Q: If an application modification is required, do I have to resave all of the forms before they are resubmitted?

#6 A: You have to save any forms where changes were made, and any forms that were dependent on information from the forms that were changed. EAGL will prompt you or you'll receive an error message for any unsaved pages.

EAGL System Technical Questions

#1 Q: Do Ecology employees, applicants, and recipients have to stay out of EAGL between 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. on Mondays?

#1 A: Yes. EAGL undergoes routine system maintenance during this time. If you work during this time period, you may lose data.

#2 Q: Why is the SAVE button located at the top of the screen?

#2 A: The **SAVE** button is designed to be at the top of the screen so that it can be found in the same location on every page in the system (if the page can be edited). As you scroll through long forms, the SAVE button will follow you down the page so that is always easily accessible.

#3 Q: How does the system back button work?

#3 A: Generally, the system back button will take you to the previous screen. In some situations, the back button may take you several screens back rather than to your most recent page. To avoid this, we recommend that you use the "You are here:" links (breadcrumbs) or the document number links. See <u>Basic</u> <u>Navigation</u> for more information.

#4 Q: How do I open a second window in EAGL?

#4 A: The EAGL Database does not support the use of multiple windows.

#5 Q: What happens if I copy text into EAGL without using notepad?

#5 A: EAGL only accepts plain text characters in all boxes and data entry fields. If any other formatting makes its way into a text box, the system may not accept it, and you may lose text.

#6 Q: Instead of using Notepad, can we save text on a Word document as plain text and copy and paste that into EAGL?

#6 A: Yes, as long as there are no wingdings or special characters. Times New Roman and Arial are the preferred fonts to work with in EAGL. Helvetica is appropriate when using a MAC.

#7 Q: How do you log off EAGL?

#7 A: Closing the browser automatically logs you off.

#8 Q: Can I have the user manual open and work on my document at the same time in EAGL?

#8 A: Yes. You can do this by right clicking on the link to the User Manual and selecting open a new window to view the User Manual while you fill out the application.

#9 Q: What is the difference between a document number, a Parent Document number, and a Subdocument number?

#9 A: Every document in EAGL has a document number. The terms "document number" or "document information" in EAGL refer to the document currently being viewed and is not an indication of its relationship to an agreement.

The terms "Parent Document number" or "Parent information" refer to the main application/agreement. Payment requests, site visit reports, equipment purchase reports, etc., are not Parent Documents; they are Subdocuments to the Parent Document.

The terms "Subdocument number" and "Subdocument" are not used in EAGL, but are used by Ecology staff to refer to a document belonging to a Parent Document, such as a payment request, site visit report, or close out report. You can tell that you are working on a Subdocument if EAGL displays both a document number (the Subdocument) and a Parent Document number (Parent information), as shown below.



Environmental Data

#1 Q: How do I know if I should collect environmental data?

#1 A: This varies by funding program. Please see your application instructions or consult your Ecology program Fund Coordinator.

Recipient Contacts Form

#1 Q: What does an applicant do if they have more than one official that needs to sign a grant agreement?

#1 A: You may have additional signatories for your agreement. See <u>Recipient Contacts Form</u> for details on this question.

#2 Q: Which member of an applicant organization should be assigned the Authorized Signatory role on the Recipient Contacts form?

#2 A: The Authorized Signatory should be the person who is primarily responsible for authorizing and signing an agreement.

#3 Q: When is the last opportunity for an applicant to edit the Recipient Contacts form?

#3 A: The recipient can edit the Recipient Contacts form up until the application has been submitted. The Recipient Contacts form can also be edited by the Authorized Official prior to signing an agreement, when the document is in **Agreement requires signature** status.

#4 Q: How do we get additional members from my organization to appear in the drop down list on the Recipient Contacts form?

#4 A: Additional members must register in SAW and have their EAGL account approved. Their names will appear once they are set up in EAGL.

Location Form

#1 Q: Is it really important that the location information be accurate on the Location form?

#1 A: Yes. Ecology frequently answers questions from interested parties about the location of grant work. The location information will also be used to summarize grant and loan results agencywide for the public.

#2 Q: Why do we need to save to add another region or legislative district on the Location form?

#2 A: This is a part of the system functionality. When you click **SAVE**, it adds another row for data entry.

#3 Q: What forms can Ecology staff edit at any time?

#3 A: Ecology staff can edit the Location and Recipient Contacts forms at any time, once the document has reached the **Agreement Initiated** status. These forms remain editable unless the agreement is closed or declined.

#4 Q: Will EAGL populate information from other resources, like the Integrated Site Information System or Facility/Site? If a program requires Lat/Long (for example), shouldn't it come from Facility/Site to maintain accuracy?

 #4 A: No, EAGL will not allow other systems to populate EAGL forms. Links are provided for identifying Lat/Long and Environmental Information Management (EIM) data. Ecology staff will verify accuracy.
 Publication 17-xx-xxx

Payment Request/Progress Reports

#1 Q: Is there a required due date for payment requests?

#1 A: EAGL does not enforce a due date on payment requests. The system labels payment requests by quarter, and each quarter's payment request is available from the start of the quarter to the end of the following quarter. For example, January-March payment requests are available until the end of June.

Once a payment request has been initiated, the recipient may take as much time as needed to submit it. Although EAGL does not enforce a due date, you should follow the terms set in your agreement.

#2 Q: When are final payment requests due?

#2 A: Generally, final payment requests are due within 30 days after the agreement expires. You should always refer to your agreement for specifics.

Scope of Work - Additional Tasks Form

#1 Q: What amount should be entered under costs for tasks? Total eligible or Ecology's share?

#1 A: Each task should be entered as total eligible cost.

• Total eligible cost = Ecology's share + Recipient match

#2 Q: What is total project cost?

#2 A: The total project cost reflects the entire cost of the project, including any outside funding not being used as required match.

Total eligible cost + Outside funds = Total project cost

#3 Q: Why is the Additional Scope of Work form called "additional?"

#3 A: Most of Ecology's grant programs use a pre-populated task form for the tasks that are required for all projects, such as Project Administration. The Additional Scope of Work form is used to capture any tasks beyond those that are pre-populated for the agreement.

Uploads

#1 Q: Can we get a list of documents and records that need to be uploaded to EAGL?

#1 A: The documents that need to be uploaded vary by funding program. Please contact the appropriate funding program for more details on required documents.

#2 Q: Can I view all of the documents I have uploaded to EAGL?

#2 A: See the information in the <u>Uploading Documents</u> section for details on this question. In general, the attachment repository shows all uploads on a specific document, not all uploads associated with an agreement or Parent Document.

Appendix 3 - Role Permissions Table

	Document Roles					
			Recipient	Recipient		
What your role allows you to	Authorized		Project	Financial		
do in EAGL:	Official	Contractor	Manager	Officer	Writer	Reader
Applications & Amendments (Parent Docum	nents)				
Control Access to						
Applications	X					
Read Application Forms	X	X	X	X	X	X
Edit Forms when Application						
in Process	X	X	X		X	
Initiate Applications	X	X				
Submit Applications	X					
Cancel Applications	X					
Initiate Amendments	X					
Payment Request/Progress Re	ports					
Initiate Payment Request/						
Progress Report	X		X	Х		
Read Payment Request/						
Progress Report	X	X	X	Х	X	X
			D	Payment		
Edit Payment Request/			Progress Report	Request/ Form D		
Progress Report	X		Only	Only	Х	
Submit Payment Request/						
Progress Report	X		X	X		
Cancel Payment Request/						
Progress Report	X		X	X		
Equipment Purchase Reports (EPR) & Close	Out Reports				
Initiate EPRs & Close Out						
Reports	X		X			
Read EPRs & Close Out						
Reports	X	X	X	X	X	X
Edit EPRs & Close Out						
Reports	X		X		X	
Submit EPRs & Close Out			N/			
Reports	X		X			
Cancel EPRs & Close Out	v		v			
Reports	X		X			

This page purposely left blank